Village of Oxford Planning Commission Agenda
Tuesday, October 06, 2020 7:00 P.M. — Teleconference ONLY
To Participate in Meeting: Call-in access number (312) 626-6799
Meeting ID: 840 672 2978 - Meeting passcode 202392
Use the following link to join the meeting via the internet
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/831468191427pwd=Z20Q4dmRvdm VIekV3Sm95Si9JUXdUZz09
22 W Burdick Street, Oxford, MI Tel: 248-628-2543
This meeting is being held remotely per Governor Whitmer’s Executive Order 2020-154

Public input will be allowed during Item 8, Public Comment. Public may voluntarily
state their name and address for the record. In adherence to the Open Meetings Act, this
time is for commissioners to hear comments from the public and not to engage in
discussion with the public. Each person will be allowed an opportunity to speak for no
more than 3 minutes. All comments will be addressed to the Chairman.

1. Call to Order by Chair Justin Ballard at 7:00pm
2. Respects to the Flag

3. Roll Call: Rose Bejma, Jack Curtis, Gary Douglas, Maureen Helmuth, Justin Ballard,
Leslie Pielack, Michelle McClellan

4. Approval of Agenda: October 6, 2020
5. Approval of Minutes: August 18, 2020
6. Correspondence: Email Communication from Rowe Engineer, Doug Skylis

7 Old Business:
a. Village Ridge Site Plan Review #5

8. New Business:
a. Ordinance Review 6.1.18B Commercial Vehicles in Residential areas

9. Public Comment:

10. Consultant & Administration Comments:

11. Commissioner Comments:
Oxford Township Planning Commission Update- Jack Curtis:
ZBA update- Rose Bejma:
DDA update- Pete Scholz

12. Adjournment:



ORI NN WD =

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

VILLAGE OF OXFORD

PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR TELECONFERENCE MEETING MINUTES

Meeting conducted via video/teleconference due to the health concerns of COVID-19

Per Governor’s Executive Order 2020-129
Call-in access number: (701) 802-5176
Meeting Code: 1531799

Planning Commission Members: Justin Ballard, Rose Bejma, Jack Curtis, Gary Douglas,

Maureen Helmuth, Michelle McClellan, Leslie Pielack

22 West Burdick Street August 18, 2020 7:00 pm
Oxford, MI 48371

1. CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Justin Ballard called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. RESPECTS TO THE FLAG

3. ROLL CALL: Members Present- Ballard, Bejma, Cuttis, Douglas, Helmuth, McClellan, Pielack.
Absent: 0. Staff Present: Village Manager Joe Madore, Recording Sectetary Tere Onica, McKenna
Planner Mario Ortega, Rowe Engineer Doug Skylis, Attorney Robert Davis, Fire Chief Pete
Scholz.

Due 1o the nature of the meeting, a roll call vote was called and recorded for each motion.
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Meeting Agenda August 18, 2020.
MOTION: by Cuttis/Helmuth to approve the agenda as presented.
Roll Call Vote: Ayes, 7. Curtis, Douglas, Ballard, McClellan, Pielack, Helmuth, Bejma. Nays: 0.
Absent: 0. Motion carried.

5. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: July 21, 2020 Regular Meeting.

MOTION: by Curtis/Bejma to approve the Village of Oxford Planning Commission
July 21, 2020 Regular Meeting minutes with a correction to the spelling of Mario Ortega on line
16.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes, 7. Douglas, Helmuth, McClellan, Pielack, Ballard, Bejma, Curtis. Nays: 0.
Absent: 0. Motion carried.

6. CORRESPONDENCE: Email correspondence was received from Cheryl Lotan regarding
mnadequate setbacks for proposed Building 3, and concerns for decking or doorwalls located above
the grade. Julie Hallock Village Ridge HOA President emailed a response to the review letter from
McKenna citing Items 3, 5, 6, 8, 9, sump pump problems, and construction bond.
MOTION: by Douglas/Curtis to receive and file the correspondence into the record.
Roll Call Vote: Ayes, 7. Helmuth, McClellan, Pielack, Ballard, Bejma, Curtis, Douglas. Nays: 0.
Absent: 0. Motion carried.

7. OLD BUSINESS:

a. Village Ridge Site Plan Review #5: Planner Mario Ortega reviewed the August 11, 2020
McKenna letter (teferencing the site plan originally dated February 21, 2020). Project history
was given. The Consent Judgement dated May 8, 2001 was referenced regarding agreed
upon setbacks of Buildings 4 and 5 from the centerline of Conda Lane. There was also a
Condominium Parcel Split in August 2015. The applicant must shift the condominium




Village of Oxford Planning Commission
Regalar Teleconference Meeting Minntes
August 18, 2020

46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
33
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92

boundary line west to remove Conda Lane from Village Ridges’ general element area. Final
site plan approval should be contingent upon recording the revised Exhibit B and associated
Oakland County land combination of the two parcels back in to one property prior to
issuing any building permits. The applicant should verify that no amendments will be
submitted for recording the Master Deed and Bylaws. On November 5, 2019, the Planning
Commission granted preliminary site plan approval contingent upon several issues being
resolved before final site plan approval could be granted.
Recommendation to grant final site plan approval contingent upon:

1. A revised Exhibit B that removes Conda Lane from within the general element

condominium boundary
2. A revised landscape plan if required by the Planning Commission to meet the intent of
the ordinance
3. Sufficiently addressing any unresolved engineering issues identified in condition 2 of
the preliminary site plan approval.

Shiloh Dahlin from Alpine Engineering addressed foundation systems. Geotech data
needs to be linked to the blueptints/plans provided by the applicant. Rowe Engineering to
advise on stabilizing utilities such as water and sewer lines in unstable soil. Landscaping
plans need to be more detailed because of the complicated site with elevation changes.
Open space is a field being mowed, when new buildings are constructed what is the plan to
improve the aesthetics? Village ordinance has irrigation requirements that are not addressed.
[t was advised that a recording of the meeting discussion at or around the time of 8:00 p.m.
where Village Ridge deficiencies were discussed be used by the applicant/Alpine
Engineering for a complete understanding of what the commissioners need in order to
approve the site plan. Title work needs to be done at Oakland County per the McKenna
review letter in advance of permits being issued.

To recap so the applicant understands what needs to be presented to the commission:
Foundation drawing-what does the soil profile require; what is needed for a building to be
built on unstable soil and how will the utilities be stabilized? Landscaping detail needs to be
provided. Abandoned sign needs to be removed. Use of white spruce was questioned
because of Phomopsis Fungus disease. Village Ordinance requires species be diverse, not
more than 30% of one species to avoid species specific diseases decimating Michigan
landscape. Tree in front of building 3 will be removed for construction with no provisions
for replacement or irrigation. Elevations need to show placement of plantings.
MOTION: by Bejma/Douglas to postpone Village Ridge Site Plan review to the next
meeting.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: 7 Helmuth, McClellan, Pielack, Bejma, Curtis, Ballard, Douglas.
Nays: 0. Absent: 0. Motion carried.

b. Adult Use Marijuana: Attorney provided information on Warren litigation which is
ongoing. An updated Adult Use Marijuana Ordinance draft with a draft application was presented
as a follow up to memos dated May 7, May 27, July 21, and August 18, 2020. As litigation
continues, the draft Adult Use Marijuana Ordinance goes through further revision. The memo
covered  Ordinance Outline Key Provisions, Application Requirements and
Conclusions/Recommendations for the safest way to proceed to mitigate potential litigation.
Buffer between businesses is appropriate for keeping economic development balance. Concern
over receiving a flood of applications at the same time, how to prioritize and process. Who will

2



93

94

95

96

97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122

Village of Oxford Planning Commission
Regular Teleconference Meeting Minutes
August 18, 2020

10.

11.

perform the review, what level of expertence and qualifications are necessary, what is the process
and timeline for application review?

MOTION: by Curtis/Helmuth to recommend the draft Adult Use Marijuana Ordinance latest
revision as presented and developed by the Planning Commission to the Village Council for
consideration at its next regular meeting,.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: 7 Pielack, Bejma, Curtis, Ballard, Douglas, Helmuth, McClellan.
Nays: 0. Absent: 0. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS: None.
PUBLIC COMMENT: None.
CONSULTANT AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS:

Oxford Township- Culvet’s restaurant returned with amendment to Site Plan to
accommodate two drive through windows that have become necessary due to the
Pandemic.

ZBA-Rose Bejma-Nothing to report.

DDA- Three vacancies on the DDA.

. ADJOURNMENT:

MOTION: by Helmuth/Pielack to adjourn at 9 :10 p.m. All in favor. Motion cartied.
Roll Call Vote: Ayes: 7. McClellan, Pielack, Bejma, Helmuth, Curtis, Ballard, Douglas.
Nays: 0. Absent: 0. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,
Tere Onica, Recording Secretary



Joe and Tere,

| have reviewed my previous letters and the revised plans sent via e-mail from this past March regarding
utilities and soil stabilization. | do not see where | raised a concern regarding that but nonetheless, |
skimmed back through the plans and the only utility work | see are sewer services and storm sewer
leads to collect roof runoff. Storm sewer leads are fairly shallow and private, not being taken over by the
Village. Sanitary leads are also private (I believe) and should be above the peat. Per the Geotechnical
report, the peat is down around 10-12 feet and these leads are above that. Constructing services is
much different then constructing water main or sewer main. Typically services are shallower, lighter and
only carry flow for that unit or building as opposed to a larger area like a whole subdivision etc.

The only outstanding comment | have had for past few reviews is the status of an easement for the
existing sanitary sewer main. | have asked if one exists and if so, to show it on the plans. If an easement
does not exist, then one should be executed and recorded.

| hope this helps to clarify things.

Thanks

From: Oxford Village Manager <Manager@thevillageofoxford.org>

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 2:38 PM

To: Doug Skylis <DSkylis@rowepsc.com>

Subject: RE: Village Ridge Oxford Planning Commission comments - ENGINEERING (#04-332)

OK. But I thought your comment was about the unstable soils that the utilities would be installed in, and
whether or not something needed to be done to ensure water/sewer lines did not sink and bow. Did |
read more into that then intended or was the concern only about the utilizes being in unstable soil while
pilings were being driven?

Doseple . Madone

Joseph M. Madore
Village Manager

The Village of Oxford, Michigan

22 W. Burdick Street, Oxford, M1 48371
(248) 628-2543
Manager@thevillageofoxford.org




46892 West Road, Suite 109
Novi, Michigan 48377
Phone: (248) 926-3701

Fax: (248) 926-3765

Web: www.alpine-inc.net

7" B ENGINEERING INC.

Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors

October 1, 2020 via Email

Mr. Joseph Madore

Village Manager, Village of Oxford
22 W. Burdick Street

Oxford, MI 48317

Re: Village Ridge — Village of Oxford, Oakland County, Michigan
Alpine Engineering, Inc. Job No. 04-332
Response to Review Letter

Dear Mr. Madore:

Please find the following information submitted for distribution and review.
¢ Village Ridge Site Plan (prepared by Alpine Engineering and Allen Design) (dated 10-01-2020)
o Village Ridge Condominiums Exhibit “B” (prepared by Alpine Engineering) (dated 10-01-2020)
o Pile Plan (prepared by Hartley Geotechnical Group, LLC) (dated 9-10-2020)

The plans were revised per the letters we received from your office and the conditions of the planning commission
approval. The following are our responses to the review comments.

McKenna Letter (dated August 11, 2020)
1. Comment: The applicant must shift the condominium boundary line west to remove Conda Lane from
Village Ridge’s general element area. This is a minor revision and Planning Commission approval of the
final site plan should be contingent upon a recording of a revised Exhibit B.
Response: The boundary line has been shifted to match the survey drawing prepared by Kennedy
Surveying Inc and dated November 20, 2015.

2. Comment: The Planning Commission should determine if the proposed landscaping meets the intent of
the ordinance standards in their opinion based on the scale of the construction before granting final site
plan approval.

Response: Per the request of the Planning Commission, a street view elevation has been prepared by the
Landscape Architect. Refer to the Landscape Plan.

3. Comment: The Applicant should verify that no amendments will be submitted for recording at the time of
Exhibit B recording.
Response: It is our understanding that the applicant does not have any amendments to the master deed
other than the Exhibit B revisions. The Exhibit Bs are included for review prior to recording.

Rowe Engineering Letter (dated April 3, 2020)

1. Comment: On-site Bituminous Pavement Cross Section --- The detail refers to 6” compacted MDOT 21AA
aggregate or 8” compacted MDOT 22A aggregate. MDOT 22A aggregate is not an acceptable substitution
for 21AA aggregate. This comment has been addressed; however, we offer the following comment for the
applicant’s consideration: The applicant could consider modifying the proposed pavement section to be 2
inches of asphalt base to provide a more stable base section when placing the top 1.5 inches. Additionally,
the applicant might consider a different asphalt mix. The designated 1100 mix is a coarse mix, perhaps
MDOT 13A would work better and is commonly used on residential streets.

Response: The pavement cross section has been revised. Refer to the “Notes and Details” sheet.

DBE Certified — Disadvantaged Business Enterprise
WBE Certified - Woman Business Enterprise



October 1, 2020 Page 2
Response to Review Letter
Alpine Job No. 04-332

2. Comment: Notes 2 and 3 refer to “the City” and should be revised to refer to “the Village”. This comment

has not been addressed on the Engineering Plan sheet 3.
Response: “The City” references have been revised to reference “the Village”. Refer to the “Engineering

Plan”.

3. Comment: Our June 28, 2019 review letter asked a question about an easement for the existing sanitary
sewer system, which according to the general notes it is a public sewer. This comment has not been
addressed on the engineering plans or Exhibit B documents.

Response: The sanitary sewer easement has been added. Refer to the Civil Site Plan set and the “Survey

Plan” of the Exhibit Bs.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at (248) 926-3701. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Alpine Engineering, Inc.

G~

Shiloh Dahlin
Senior Project Engineer



162"
[e—b-4" ' -4 4" 14" o -7 112" 712 -7 172" <7 |2 6-7 1/ B 1/2" - Ve - A 4™ -4 L B
3] P2 P3 _I PS5 Pé P7 P8 P PIO Pl P12 PI3 P4
[ T ® Y e o o— [ e —e ® e
\J 1% 1 w P
: P s & 3 . :
5 ﬁl PI7 P18 L P20 P21 P22 P23 P24 “ P2 e (o | P27 o ¥ =
3 PI6 o
P19 3 L ] P25
" ﬂ / ﬂ ! e ° . J w..l. | IA e
* B 3 S 8 &
2 ! 102 ! .10 8 i T 10— 7 T X103 e ; 10 102" " 10 1
M &
b P32 L P33 E [ P38 i P40 vuu_ F _ L:F P45 h B
1 Rkt G B P4l 5 pa7 | @]
P30, b 2 P48
o % P3| ® P35@ —® P36 P37 Pi2 @ P4 @ @ | Pas 4 °
i Rl & [®] Pé 0 ‘
5 P51 & N ) ® R ) Pe8 5
X P50 | @] 3 = 4 3 Pe9| @] $
® ™ P60 @] . ) 3}
il Ps2 ° i 2 Pésl gt | Pé5 pes | |P87 =0 e
® ¥ ° ®|Ps3 It lpss oee ﬁ . ’ e 5 =
E £ —4-7" I ot Z e ] 1/ 3
4 3 P2 rafgl .
5 5 2 7 = &
2 P72| @t} ¥ U 7 [ ; B T T pgs| o )
= P78 4 ﬂ.l. £ > P88
P71 k. i P77 31 14 - 3 )
° @ P74 P7s| @ M.* 74 l|4 v_ k2 [e e|f83 |@|PB41lg|res o : e
h | B l—¢.2. 3 . . ! o ! 2] = . P81 8
Pral gt | & ¥ o 1
b La _ \ _I_ w_.. |I_ w 3 4 <} e &
¢ | is 3 e P99 & K 3 rios}-e ~ L = :
P f—— q. @ |pe7 ®fma |oft, : 2 q Pl 4 2
7 1 ] =) /1
= q [ (] [] e —® | roc ¥ b P10 [ ® -9 . -9 ®
. & _ ~ 10 .
w P90 P92 P93 P94l el P95 4 PIa _ B w v_mm P103 P104 w P106 P107 P108 8
“ s o] hi < u 2 *
C [ r [ Le
Pi09 P110 P11 PI12 Pi14 P115] P16
r—t-J" 43" -5 -2 -3 67 5 - - & =3 -3 o7 3" 62" & -3 63—l
PILE PLAN
SCALE: NONE faﬁﬂvﬂwwﬂ ] 322&&.
- 4 2,
% OF Mg,
S LS
= e 3 G
2 v o %,
GENERAL NOTES: %awv v L%
NOTES: WW .o' CARY 8. o \NW
1. ALL ELEVATIONS AND DIMENSIONS MUST BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO DREB AR s
CONSTRUCTION. CONCRETE SPECIFICATIONS: 2 : CROTWOUD - = . | oae DECarTon
2. REFER TO THE MARK GARAGIOLA ARCHITECTS ARCHITECTURAL PLANS DATED 5 znozmuﬂ E SHALL DEVELOP A COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3000 PS| & = : THEER b« d m A
10-20, X 2BDAYS: s ERGME * 4
1020, FOR DMONSIONS AND ARCHIECTURAL DAL 2. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM 10 THE REGUIREMENTS OF ACI 20169, a8 G ¥ vt
PIER SPECFICATIONS: Mw . - &'U -
1. 3" DIA. STANDARD DUTY MAGNUM PEER OR EQUAL WITH A REINFORCING STEEL SPECKICATIONS: ’ Bo. . Sy

13 TON USEABLE CAPACITY,
2. CAPACRY TO BE VERIFIED BY MANUFACTUERER

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT TO THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

©. PILE MANUFACTURE AND CONFIGURATION.

b. ENGINEERING DATA INDICATING ALLOWABLE WORKING LOADS FOR THE SHAFT AND HELIXES.

1. ALL REINFORCING STEEL SHALL CONFORM TO A.5.T.M. A-615. GRADE

60 REQUIREMENTS.

2. REINFORCING BARS SHALL BE EXTENDED A MINIMUM OF 36" AROUND

CONCRETE.

<. REGUIRED INSTALLATION TORQUE TO OBTAIN THE ALLOWABLE LOAD CAPACTTY.
d. INSTALLATION ROTARY TYPE GEAR HEAD MODEL WITH PRESSURE/ TORQUE INCLUDING
MANUFACTURES SPECIICATIONS AND CALIBRATION CERTIFICATION.

ALL CORNERS AND BARS 1O BE LAPPED 247 AT ALL SPLICES.

3. 11 IS REQUIRED THAT THE ENGINEER INSPECTS THE TIED IN PLACE
REINFORCING STEEL IN THE FORMED SECTION, PRIOR TO POURING

313

a5 =
. .
Tesaest

o
o

R
N

4

&,

HARILEY GEOTECHINCAL GROUP, LLC
CONSULTING CIVIL ENGINEERS
400 ANN ARBOR ROAD SURTE 192

PLYMOUTH, ML » [74] 4554020

VILLAGE RIDGE CONDO
VILLAGE OF OXFORD, MI.

DATE:
51029 106

JOB NO.: 20-085-1
SCALE ASNOTED | SHEET | OF3

c*o




11822
407~ 3710 0'-2"
_ " P
: 2 Bl —_~ TVP. @ CORNERS
||||| e s s s s s e et e o e st e st e S s s e et st e i e et e S s ¥
ey s g - 4
n e L
i s\ |~
i iz
| | fo—7-10"——
L
Il
I
H i
|
1 i | P T
Nl ¥ org | = &
3 “ “ 2 “ | | 7] 1 8 .
o 3 ¥ | | Il & % 5
1 8 Mlmz h ] L | == i 1 b am
! & 0! e e e L =k (1 Sl ' i =
N I [ g b Ziowd 7.0 T 207 .MI:_ | G-t 20 1 3 = N ¥
1 I I»@ o : - =
: =11 14 _“,“x_1 £ "_A‘ -1 _" |M L mL 3 4
= i = gl 1 | =
) [l 8§ M g8 B | b 1 N
i @ N _ “ “\“ (5 ] 7. fot T 77 ...N.l+ﬁ Gl q 1
i vz 5 e | i 78\ 1=t
Ly Ll & 3/ (A - - = it &7 1l
1 L g | N o | % I
I : I 4 4 I
24 LfFm——== ke |
___F fll__m.lll.._lilllt. g - I_@ : : _m
e s sty o i e, L B
0 B ] A
SthrEy e b 1b===== [ _
.q_’h ll_ by, mw £ M “ f \..Cl](llll. __ L!lusli_n.a m
e e il s s S el ]
GB.2 8
|~ & B
173" 17-11 0 54" 20"
TVP. & CORNERS
GRADEBEAM PLAN
SCALE NONE
DESCRIPHON

GRADE BEAM SCHEDULE
MARK:| WIDTH{ DEPTH:| REINF. BOTTOM: REINF. TOP: REMARKS:
GB-1 24" 18 4 #5 4-#5
GB2 | 18 4 3- 45 345
FLOOR SLAB 5 #4@12°0.C. RUN REBAR BOTH WAYS

&
s

HARTLEY GEOTECHINCAL GROUP, LLC
CONSULTING CIVIL ENGINEERS
400 ANN ARBOR ROAD  SUITE 192

PLYMOUTH. ML P (734) 4554020

VILLAGE RIDGE CONDO
VILLAGE OF OXFORD. M.

SCAIEASNOIED | SHEET 2 OF 2




STUD WALL & FLOORING

[ ——EXTERIOR SIDING
FINISH GRADE

5" CONC. SLAB W/ #4

@127 0.C_EACH s:i.l/

10" THICK CONC. WALL

{2} HORIZ. #4 BAR TOF &
BOTTOM CONTINOUS.

47" MIN, BELOW
FINISH GRADE

Epe—

:co.zm@;,o,n.\\_. ) _ ) ||4_

3" DIA. HELICAL PIER

$TUD WALL

5 CONC. SLAB W/ #4
@ 12" O.C.EACH WAY.

\l #4DOWEL@ 16°0.C,
I

===

.. .

MMM ——E——y
—————

PROVIDE CORNER BARS

IN GRADE BEAM TO MATCH
HORIZ. BARS.

w/ VERT. #5 BAR @ 48" O.C. AND

|
/[ 24" x 18" CONC. GRADE BEAM
W/ 4- #5 BARS TOP & BOTTOM

18" x 42" CONC., GRADE BEAM
- W/ 3- #5 BARS TOP & BOTTOM

5" CONC. SLAB W/ #4
@_N.O.ﬂ‘m>01<<><.

#4DOWEL @ 16" Q.C:

STUD WALL & FLOOR
@ 42" thick concrete wall

107 THICK CONC. WALL

w/ VERT. #5 BAR @ 48" O.C. AND
L {2) HORIZ. #4 BAR TOP &
- BOTTOM CONTINOUS.

" CONC. SLAB W/ #4

H @ 12°0.C. EACHWAY.

#4DOWEL @ 16"0.C.

@ i

5'CONC. SLAB W/ #4

L)
24" x 18" CONC. GRADE BEAM

W/ 4- #5 BARSTOP & BOTTOM

/’ " DIA. HELICAL PIER
@12°0.C. EACH WAY.
#4 DOWEL @ 16" O.C. /

\Ilza: GRADE

)
*..P Vlhl4_. - %
18" x 42" CONC. GRADE Bl Tt
W/ 3 #5BARS TOP & monm%T - AT MIN. BELOW
FINISH GRADE

FOUNDATION WALL

GRADE BEAM

LEAD WALL { BLOCK OR
CAST IN PLACE CONC.}

STUD WALL & FLOOR

{2) HORIZ. #4 BAR TOP &

===
!
H {27 THICK CONC. WALL
_ w/ VERT. #5 BAR @ 48" O.C. AND

BOTTOM CONTINQUS.

5" CONC.SLAB W/ &4

\l @12 0.C. EACH WAY.
3
T

=

Pl

L

—1
/l #4 DOWEL® 16" O.C.

©)

24" x 18" CONC. GRADE BEAM
W/ 4- #5 BARS TOP & BOTTOM

[
_/|l
3" DIA. HELICAL PIER

5" CONC. SLAB W/ #4
@12°0,C. EACHWAY,
{

Tkl[l..l._

/lv.::x 18" CONC. GRADE BEAM

,/I, W/ & #5 BARS TOP & BOTTOM
@ 3" DIA. HELICAL PIER

SV T oA

DESCRIPION

A

HARTLEY GEOTECHINCAL GROUP, LLC
CONSULTING CMIL ENGINEERS
400 ANN ARBOR ROAD SURTE: 192

PLROUTH R P (134 4020

VILLAGE RIDGE CONDO
VILLAGE OF OXFORD, Mi.

BAIE
win® ) [y

JOB NO.: 20-085-1

SCALEASNOTED | SHEET 3 OF3




we-ro [ 8 et
14 067 3o 1002—€0—50 GEALYQ ANV S2LVID0SSY LMYy St IOUNGD ¥ i ATIUVKII MIMONT NOSIT FHL AJILON
— 0 ONV_SHIINIINI MO AQ Q3uYd3id) Sx00) Y o LD RSN B I . 0 LD B0 e SR T L% AN Bl T SIS, S b (e
- 3900 JOVTIAL ¥04 N1 S v DT SUNY 52 = OV Y34 1m0 D1 % SOV YT, om0, Lzt oo oraas i Lo e 13U S 1033 O 0 et 12l SOV T R Bt TSN AT 6 00
ST LT LT L Wi 150 poreis ok T svve 1mvd somiz s STV ONY, FRION SNOAIANEO 0 AN DHUSKI TIV 30 HOLYIG)
- (N9IS30 NITIY A8 Q3vd3¥d) SIVLIQ 3dvISONVT 2— THOTIV SHOCHTIE £ 10 STO08 01 = & OFY') / 5 ST iy lin T 2 et (ST Y O L e Ly 172 AL e 0L v There 30, SR KA n B ey
=== (NOIS3Q NITIY A8 034Vd3¥d) Nv1d JdVOSONYT 1-1 ROV ST M0 5 SYCYS) 5 vaY S50i0 e o o o, s Tt 2% R N K B A o]
0L 48 TDOFD SUVL3Q ONV S3LON  + WU AUSN Ph4 EEIVA WITH 061 M CXMKTMN 5V *AMMAONOD KM LS, /D MIMEO LSISHLON Y MUONAOHS SHY SIULMIL ONAEDNIONN DMUSOG 40 SNOUVODY FHL
® o wveo NVId ONRIINION] € SroowaE e = KOV SHOCHE Z X Simn 84 IR > o b S0 e I B e o o) il s o 3ION
NY1d SNOLLIGNOO ONUSIX3 2 v o AP ——— st 33 W ¥ 01 € 47 5 0 w1 i na o L ol o S0mGY IO LY 20 1D LIS AN Sav
oTiez mve NI US| SIFTEL = Hov3 61N € NVINGD 2 7 9 X 7 | Soreding 20TSE RO T3 ol 19 OB i T o e g WO THL 18 CIOVORD SNOSE 0 Sk L 3 LIS 53 AL [ OENCHS
SN Y = ITV3 SING T NIYINOD G ONY ¥ SONGING L0} oW LTLJ OUW LEAAS LEW OVS 40 31 15v3 B GHOTY AT LU0 19v3 ANY FWSSY Ot GIL03-0G 34 TIVHG MINONT JHE NOW 3O Il 1IN
IXIANT 13305 STOONT 2 SYW 1IN 103 Lomm Mifoe ol L 101 ovs o el Lawelon 3 B T sovse @ HOIOVHINGD JHL 40 ALTESHOSI TS L S| ALLIS 21 NOLDTRUSNGS
o A0 0 3T R 3, v LTk LY L DOSE8 R0 OIS Do Seae P il
£l 3L Ot (@ITTv). m 9 LTRAK YOG K I HINCS JHL ONOW 1333 =
V3NV 1NN JHE 04 SONMYNO TVHALIALIKONY 3HL Ol W333 5ﬁ§§!§»ﬂﬂ§§h§§!=§
Jr T —— e R o (R e 1S DS Gt T
OF St VLN 5 L L NALTR 30 70 LRI S 0 L 0 s LS
SBOVIST v Towvg ssom s o b e, 1 O et g o P R
Vive AU
SRS R 10"
SINGNNGD A3 07 - 122X N/ glﬁ«luﬂ(ﬁ—hﬂ:(.“ﬂ.—«mﬂﬂn-«
S Ko 6w o s Dieirse cou
SIS Kans 85| PR e
B 10N 00T
.m. (tm0er o1 20w 13 o) pwocos = a7
- T0d 19& 30v4 1SV N DRSS ha
GA0RY S 2UON I35 50SN) S80I ATT U 3ON0D 'd08d
0d jon00 34 150 W 2as o 18
(anoay Cif 0N 35 SDSN) IUIK0l= ATT
AMYUGAH Rt NO MOWMY U P
SNBVNRINIE YISV dOid
i) — g EE T ey y—
; o 2
® e wwon 3 B
N o dwoz worviman a
m SNaOMe XA GrYT06/1504 A °®
R it a0z o
7)) 1Y TIV 0L 040 GOV "DOOAYM NIYLEO 0L ‘SOSN SY ALV 3L 11O TIVD M1 AYIND AT = e
< ”. P o soon low Moo 3 ivm imo =¥ BEWATO (1 (amonn 10 o) Thn R®
£Lric| M 20 o v e s T oo e TSR mwa OO
-3 - 8 e | sromeromio
98048 i Elvsycy Wy 0 K3 —
3 W IUNLIINGHY L GL WAGH TOVIIIS SYD 204 MIATWNYD Q3508 (2) e Fwry - T0d NN 3 -3
mmmm 3 2 3 AR NAGHOP ONY 390Y it T BT TH0dLHN b
EH 8 w 2| v oW 1mis-40 38 T EmH 1 DroavE BAGLSH (1) e M R oS a8
E33 . g = Lada O . E
m 3 ihe o3 Jme ois 20 3l RV I visamd X3 L
S| 1 o amious 308 aan wm womm 20 TER weSuR Tvh TR (o o — B R
z LTS N Y SIS X TRTRONT 2R ~WVACHav TRV K YR | sv/omoTE a0
VTR LTI TXIWOHd 3 TV ETTHS 110 “RAyMasod j W0 $6L-FrL d B¥5R T m o Edr«ww AN 5YD X3 L)
1= | o s W nisass 38 i tova o dokcud = T oo (6 O ON 4000 R — T
H s 0408 1 OvLHON LIRS 0N (8 i ’ o
£ X00YN8 1S3,
f TS STONYLI/A 1L W BID LD
z X7V L 20V 13 TE ORLSOG. VI HOTW AR MYGRE QY.
H 18 R SN 1w, Mod TGRS DS B 0L e
ToU 31 N oY
TUYD/OMTIE v LHOTH T K08 AN TV SLRND (3

HOUDNHLENCO SHUNG OVIVD v VL SEOME/ET3ut
JOVIE ONY AUVSSIOM SY ST DNUSEO) LI2UONd 01
WO B “WAOR3H H04 CALVIORI] SSTINN NVIH O SIRL ONULSA (§

MU 4 T 3t o1 4t e LYo
10N £ UG 3L ONY 3G L N0 SVIVY GNVLLIN ON 3V L (¥

o o)
Py NITIN8 X3
Wy nek wojenfeg L ORHVORS NOLYISOSE W01 Y DMRIINONL ML L At
MOJag Hiean ey “LIGRITTIAN MO0 113 TSN 30 T QI M GHGZ B WYY (2
vﬂglgegligllsknsﬂuﬂ s.m"yﬂ_dn.-.
(300 X0vTWA s WY 218, v LT W LR RO S Bt o, o R
VA TG SVH 11 DD AWM NIN SVH 10 235 3L (1 &
Son o sToN
ﬁ// ¥ 1D NI
= 84mn 3 S5V
/ £289-0£L~BVZ_:3NOHd S onpung
£268% N '0734M007G LSTM — . —_
*40 S319V3 NI19 60t9 &
377 LOALHOYY VIOISVYYD MV ©
. peexirinn g |_ in
m — Y
um S9LC-GT6-BYZ XV3 BY09-1ZY-8¥Z SINOH ru a3z & Bl M
2 10£E-926-B¥Z INOHJ UNYS IVd NLLY e E] Ll mu
bl LLEBY W AON  9ZIBY I “NMOBNV3Q MG X3 bl ] | S
fas 604 AlinS AV NYMIUL 1118 - mm v Fl x0
+Z 'OVOY ISIM Z689Y  OTI 'NOLLOMAISNOD l_ Py S
S 2 mm K4 “ON) "ONIIIINION_INIJTY YSVD) Y1138 wu EE
pa ¢ | :83INIONI/HOATAENS INVOITddV
= mH 2 x w3
S mmw z 808Z = Lt 8 <
m S LH dVA NOLLVOO1 Ll I - |‘, u 2
O
< <
W o NOZ
I o
H] L Pyl
b Agds vz Moz 008
85 9 <
H %
azand

wneb

DNV LS SAAMS WY _SNONSWIOANS

AVIIHINWOED

sna) 10:5-528

TR
ANGAYT NOUWINMISNOD
DRUSANNS gNVY




NYOIHQIN
ALNNCD GNYDIVO
QDX J0 YT

NE-MHENNOL

39018 39YTIA
NY1d SNOILIGNOO 9NILSIX3

971 'NOUONYISNOD ¥YS¥YD Y1138

Hp wek s ffon)

ie_ow JJEYM many

"ONE'OMIHIINIINT

SHUIE 0N ¥ SUTHON hD
—Stoswoens
AVIIN3AIS3Y

LLTRY NYSHOM WON
LTS
avoy Lsid Zeesr

ONIAIAUNS

DN A5 SAIAU0S VITY
IVIDUINWOD

(sn@) Loig-we (Mv2)

»3a

2%
—/; Wd d3INO:

QNIGIINg X3/
2ol

Wy GINOZ
ONIGNB X3

NYSHOR 3O JLYLS 3HL MO/ONY TV ONY ANV 3A0S3d
L0 DI B0 0 TNTIA ]
1D SOOI Oy SONDIS P - Bpsestyecd
DD U e . o Yy L 43 GIMOGVo00
SIION 20 110w i STV Y
Foptogripaaiing

% w..!l! o
vz wo w62 oo

o — !
NOLYONOINOD A3 — wesvem
THYD WO X3 — e ‘Swosiag
oo a0 e
S 1S ) e — ey e
UIMIS AUYLINYS —_— Bds:!—.a) ¥y
RSO A e
e OO ol Wik oo
sy a0 3 3 UGN MALOVEINGD 316
mosumna g SN e Wolonrensd
Jodon x3 3DILON
HIOSNYHL XI 8
TISHBS X3 a
ToHanvk X1 A
HALIN SYH/IWDTTE X3 oo
INZA 5Y9 % 8
oo g
NOUOINMOD “La30 WU X3 2
aous v R
IAWA BuWR X3 @
AMYHGLN X o
Wwawama e
10w .
NOUD3S 0N X3 <
somma o
HSYE 1L a a9

(-007 "XO¥ddY} Y0
‘Iey *d ‘GeB6L "1 INIWISYI
NOSIOE LIOML30 30 21

¥d ‘30 1334 22)

{
l \ (JLW%AVM AFTHSY




NSV A ———
m 30 DA —mmmeee
) e S
e XD
) SIS oS 3 ———
108 X] e
o5 ug , — wy danoz
e n oNiaTing X3
]
-]
4] L
. es
x3 L
wa
w
Y8 X: *
SIS WIRSH 2100 M
SIS R 021220 " 2
SIS M b9 . -
SIS AW S50 .
TEAZY xa <
x3 o
m x__age
] *ON393T
va's cami
T
E oo
2 ool
] 13
¢ ozent
v
v e
Y oy
y reen
NOULVAIT
"IRITTOANISVE NOIINILIO T8-SV
“L4 MO 90TEL SO FNTIOA
DHUSHG NV SYH NEYE 3ML IVHL SYv3ddY LI "ABANNS DHAYUOOJOL JHL 0 AIAR ¥ NO 03SV8

SH O VS| SVM NGYR NOUNGL0

40 3M0A 3L {10-10-50 (GLYD) SAUYDOSSY ONY SUTNONY 1O A8 TRHYBHd SV A8, ML i3 O

MY UM L G SLTUGD NEYE NOUNILIO 3 (I0-E0-S0 CLiva) SUVROSSY 7

oy TIOND RO A3 CRVeRA) VY ALK JHL K34 WY NVROAG AD B0 MLSKS ST
HOLS DAUSDG I YA 3L NISYS WOUNILID AUS~NO ONUSDG NY OL SNIVEK AUNRMNND US L

NYOIHOIN
ALNNOD ONYDIYO
QOX0 0 FIYTWA

39014 JOVTUA

ToNESCI
ALMUA TIV 1¥ SIUIRI0 MEML3E 3ONVIYIT TYOUMIA 0 ') NIVIMYR Ol MIIOVAINGD
AN INLSOA TV 40 Kl GHY “IZIS MOUVOOY AAGA T G MVAIMGD Th

THCH0O 90 JVTIA ML A8 QUIHG
Y TV GX MOLIVILNGD NOLLIMMLENGD ONMNG QVAYA §1 G/ LNGACAYd & T

GO 3 TR TIYeE
G0 341 N1 CILYO0) SR INICEOV IR "TAONDY UV STRUL 4 VIR ONOHS NSYB
4 CNNGHY v NI SIML ONISEG) “ANESION S¥ 00 ONVH HO AUV TIVAS 0 0L
WIUDYHINGD "NSVE 3HL 40 RLLOG HL'LY LNIRG ACHGY ONV 100 NYITD 1 MALOVEINOD 'H

NVId ONI¥3INIONT
9T _'NOUONYISNOD YSYD YTI3d

3010NVY

350 Ol HUNUNGD T0CM 5 LNIRKEVI ALNNCO THL MHLK XM 4 N0 30 TR
1RG4 ¥ UMM RIS DRISIG 0 26 ONY HLI0 NOLYOTT AJRA UTS Gl HAIIVEINGD TR

TOMGSCID ALTWLN 1V EIUTLI TV SGIAIIE TOMIVID 40 81 J0 MM ¥ J0AGH 'S

WP Nek ainan [y L0 J0 TTIA I 18 CUTMG TV CVAYO SHILN ANV

MOJaquisw Moy | IVI/arvasy G WOVAIND e B SRR LS 100 Ol WASVALNS
AYYSSION BY ANVAROD
ALTUN ISHONVLS JHL RLM TLYNIGHOOD QL MO0ANE TNNGIZNIOMT 38 TIM WIS $v0 ¢
ASSIM SV SIWO0 MMIN S
I HIW ALVMGIOOO (L HXTANG ‘TNNOITMI0NT 38 TIM FROWATS L3NNILNM/IONTTL
SN Sy AvenD A3
THONS 3 IR LIOO0 Ol YT MDA 30 TV SN WO
A LG Y SOVII/ YO QL HULOVALNGD TADIR: 1 GO/ INIAYS A TRSSOd

R U EA A T R L1 - N P oNiing x
s i ST T e e 2 g o TANE
P

0 30 TV SR a0 revi [ e a K

A
NS T¥3) IOAIS TVOA)
9N ONLEDT L Gl NOUTINGO Vi

“ONI'ONIHIINIONG

SHUINS W] T SATIOA MO

]
g;
%
i
y
¥
e
5

2O TV X

LW HLLvm 1S3 SYSHY LIOMGAYA MIONT LON 1N THISSOY ROHA LNGRISY) NIYR MILyA

3L HHIM GUVI0T 38 OL MO UV SIAVA 440 LNHE AGLYA "ANVESIOIN SV OVZ) ;

40 HOUYOOT VMY NPUCLLI0 TIVHE ¥30TINE TSSO SUBe CSLYI0T N8 AVH SIAWA 7 —
va VR /

IVIINTaISTH
g
H

LLT9r VORI oK
601 AUNS
QvoH 1S Togey

ONIAZANNS

S , R
& Wm B8 | TTUVREELLER MR IEER 4 99)|1334LS X0I04NE "M
g Has i (orgnd 3aim 1334 99 L33
W e i —— s N I —
L — — wd rd -




EE
3
2
H
25
7
5

]
H
g
sha8e
B2 5l

8
i
8
ah
H
5

2558

E
E
3
g

FNOSIGY HLLO ANY S0 ¥ SIAUIMUS
AGHVIN ANY 0 “a0M 3L M QYOG
SNOSUIJ 10 SOk U0 LIANS W
ALMISSNOJETY ANV IANSSY 0 0320
36 TIVIS MIIHONI WL MON awd IHL

UMLON HOIVUINGD JHL 40 ALMWEHOSS
08 SIS Al

HAUINUNGD L A8 XGAT FIOLS AIGAT ALY ONY ADGIM CIVINYA 38 Tw SI0UINGO NOSCYT 108 3L

YIUY 130WVE JCIUL MRS AVAY LAONOH GLIVMINGONGD MO TIOS 030083

T34 QL CUKFEM M HOHA 5.8 HE $0J CMOTIO) 30 05TV TINOHS SUNAI0SS TONVIGUIVA S0V NI
SWRGUYR TINGUIGRINLIY L T0H 0L T lddy 38 GI TIaN AVA ONILLIN 40 STYRCILYA ONDOYL VHOUIOOY 20Vl
1 DHAVLS § TRGLVR 3KI JANSK0 L NYY HOY2 DMMOTIOU EDOND 36 GTIOHS EVAMY_ QIO H0 030006 '030T%
TRFOTI ¥ DRIK0S TS

NYOIHOIN
AINNOD GNYTIVO
GHOO 0 IIVTHA
NGMHSNMOL
39018 39VTIA
O77 ‘NOLLONYLISNOD YSYO ¥T138

NG 34 48 I EMOHIO TN U0 TTHVLS ATV §) 34TIS—el L ONY GIHSNEYISI TIM £1
SO, 320, Ao 8 diooks 0N JalTy A TviTin ooy AL AN MW SV O CHONDY 8
n

SUVLI3IG ONV S31ON

NGO 51 MABOI WOTH TELYOKBY
Y %0 SEVE ADGI ¥ N0 TUNOND 38 O GRISVIN KNGO NOBOK] T0S 30 SONVIGLMVIT ¥ NOLD3dSH

upesd uenfjeg (6207 APOS) NOUDTALSHOO OMING MO '
O[O ein msey (5202 1OAMIS) ATICO STLMN RO TVISH NV LUeAYIKS T

2

AINICO/3YTTA 3L A8 QIAOBA4Y SHVIR IGHLO 30 J00L ONRIKONY Jdut=0S0 HIW
HIWIR JORONY “LTd 3WVIOS 000} ¥3d SONNOd 00L MO OV M3 ENOL Z Ut SN Z/1-1 40 dU¥H TH1 LV ATRUDAND
O¥RiaS 'AVH 20 AVUIS MYHO TIVRS CRGHIYIKNY HUM SY3uy (O35 TIV HOYWN "DRIIEIS MLAY ATLLVKGRM Y1

‘YIS 40 HIOM L Y04 300K ML 0 30 HOVI NOTY OV SIIVE AVELS AVH TVIE
ONV SLHOJ—HOM LIV LY ATN0 QILYO0T 36 TVHG LIGRIAYY AN 30 (30V S30CRE DNGRMVENG HWYd T1

NT0Ud ¥ S0
1500 Sk S0Vl MO 0 TUGY VIV 1O G0 30 0L STV LY TEVIVAY 30 L50n S0l WYL DN
RILOVEINGD L H0/NY V3CUTIAT L A8 IOT0Hd L LM SIWL TIY 1v GISONIG 38 TIK TRUNOD 4500 TH

L8 S 3 30 5o Susni MoLoMISS
TV "GIVId3Y 38 LA L1 103 0/0NY JAUDLLO ST SIMOM QLS THL 4 (SIS IMOLS NYID 40
TN L HOAOHKL STRGA NOLIGMLSNOD 1O AGATTIG A8 LIS 3L NO L) 36 TIM LI 10X0td 34l MOUS S ‘1)

AN/ JOVTIA L AR (IAOHGGY ONY (HETIAMOOOY 138 JAYH SIONVIC) HLEVI MEHL0 ONY S3HALK 3075 50
HOUVZIMVLS LKGNYMI3d SY NOOS 5Y SRANSYIN LIVOMCL IAONTY TIVHS WOLIVIINGD 30 SHYW JHL MO QIO
Y ONY (GRINEGN S SGINSYIN T0KINDD WOILYLNIFKGE ONY NOSCUG 0§ AUVEOUPGL A ¥ TIVHS WQLOVILNGD 34U D1

US L L0 LTS 0 IMLIOSNYHL ANY
ASNVIY EXGII0 VAT Y SV OGAY 30 TN ETROVIS CHINGO NOILVANAWIE ONY NOSOAI WIS NOUDMHISNGD
MAIIE LSS JHE SV B0 Ot 80Md GTTIVISM 30 0L 4v ERINGVIN AINOD NOLLYINGINGIS ONY NOKCRD 05 5

SANOd ONY SDIY] ‘SN0 QLS SAYIULS
"BOLIO JIVP-NYA GNY WHLYN HLDE 30H1 SAVALLYA SAVMUGIVIG NI HO EVHY LU~ AMY HO 1537100
OL TWOTW 10N ONV 315 F4L M0 ENVINGD 28 TIVHG ALK XeOM 3} ACHS NOILVLIGAKIE ONY NORORS 05 7

AYTIO L00HIM (rAC 30 TIVIE SUVEH AMVESTOM ANV ONY STANSYIN TOUINOD HOLVANGMIES
O NOBOI0 W06 FU 0 STIGAUILI IMMALY O MIIVRINGD THL AB 30V 38 TV SNOLIIEM AIND L

QOO0 40 JOVTW JHL QWY ALNDDD CNVTIVO
20 SHOUYDUGIS ONY SCHYONYVLS UL OL RKLINGO TIVIG Jai0M TCAINGO NOUYLKINEE ONY NOSCRI 108 TIV 8

SNY)d ML NO YOI SHAN THI ONGAZE ONGLXT Y3HY
XA TIVHE LIGAD ON M ZLS S 40 MALIMHIE THL ONOTV SHORUOM KGHA NV 30 OWIOHE VD WWTIXMYY S

30 W C0034 105 TNY_SAYD WORTIYS S NMUM CRNIS3H 3 TIVHS NOLONMISNOD
A8 IS0 SVY NI TIV “GHSI 1 ZNVIMACO 20 A1 v 000 GHENGVIED INY MR 30 T
SRNEVIN VUINCO NOSGD 05 ININYIRIS TV "(EHENIVIS] H0/ONY (ELLAGMGIG) v SINSVIN W0UINGD HOSORE
206 LIGNVRGA RUNY GHIVINIYA 38 TIVHG STANSYIN T0HINCO NOSOKD T06 AMYHOSMIL TNV BAYQ ¥YONTWO § HILW
CUGKTIN 3 TIHE TRIYIN ALK HOBGK] YOS AWVEOUNIL ‘TIVI0 ALKIDY JDHYHD HLMV INVOLINOE 2riw

I
V.
&

INIONI
INK1

‘0N "ONIH3

DUUINNS B ¥ LAMGT WO

AW -

SARIS AJYONNOE IINNOONGO U

NG AUS . 000 SAANS VY __SNOSWRBN§

IVIINIaISaY

SNV 10

1oyt

LL59F NVIROM WON
808 UK
aQvou LM Tenor

SNIAIAUNS

¥ GAUTINCT KII0 SYH SONVHD HLNYS TVNLS 10 DNIOVISD WM MIL4Y SAVO WYOITY2 § NILM CULTIACD 36 TVie
SYRY 0T GRAUS AN 0 SHILK STINGO S0 TV 202 SIKEVIT ULNOD NISOHT K0S ININYIRG
“THOVLGY 30 LSOA ATHE KGHE "CIVIVD SV ¥O GNVIY) 30 AOMNYD ST

LT & “BADHE IND SHVIOS WO MO TUSME 4ALS ¥ J0 TSN JHL HUM 38 OTNOHS NOILVINGIRQIS 0 WADFGN
L SRAGA IGHIO 4O NOIVIIGRKIS CAIYYIRIION ANV 40 TVAGKGN I J0TON) TIVHS J0NVIUNVA 1Ll L7 T
ST a0 SIS 880, T L e Tt 1L 3 Thogyam 30 weneuy

“XIVEGH “HOTGY QL THENGGSI § HILIYAINOD U 0N IHL 40 AHODH IKL 10 2/ OL /1 OL 6V IOV
LHOCH LIGIIIE L KGHR LNGKIZS o1 106 ANY JO WACKGH 3 J0TOM TS NYNAINYN 3K 115 T
“ADGIM NOTY S) OMAIMS LIRHIS DMUVICS 43 HOLOVHLNGD 31 A9 N3NNIV LdNOUd
<x>§§\§ﬂg§§§5§ﬁisgﬁsPﬂ:ﬁ.ﬁ!.:«._

SIION TOINDS NOS0d3 105

-3V .

928 (@2}

LNGAYY_ NOUDNRUSNGD
OMUIANRS Y
ONMTINONG 1S
IVISHINWOT

(sna) WeE-28 {orz)




ool

‘ON 193yS

el

g peoau)

kg umeiq

o0z

0202 'L 19900
0202 ‘g1 Aienigey

218qUINN qop

posioy
Mmooy

‘panss|

“UOISINGY

LLERY I ‘WoN
601 9UNS POy 1S9M 2689
BuuoouiBuz ourdpy

110j pasedald

UBBILDIN ‘pIOXQ
abpry abey|in

REETTH

ue|d adeaspue]
BNL

‘|eag

woysamusdospW el pru3
ST0'EYTRYT XDy o 09PY LYY INT
L9197 T 'ITHAHLION » VANBRIYD 255
FUURUIOT BYIINYI / ONIIYY OGNV

NOISIaNITTV

“woysAs Jopjuuids
anewoIne punoiBiepun ue yuw pepinoid oq [leys sease odeospuel Iy
“oloN
£l 698 umousse id M QoA MW T Sd
8y8 usoysse g oL diny wiopdiny vopuepon  Z - 11
698 Unousee  g¢ oo pay A0 890020 AR J0G0100, Wik Y T wY
D 8%8  Umoys se A4 Joou0d 000U e ov
B T ) e L - AW
ISRRIEP]
(sn0npIo0Q b ‘uooiBions §) 8001 6 popinoiq sooL

(snonpioeq ¢ 'usesB0n3 7) S80I ] G porowey soes |

susaibieng pesodoig PR

sueaibiang Bugsixg

308138 Hoiping 1samA

8

aueT epuo)

8 1IN
| oNIqIng X3

t f
g \ (sovef
< f A,w N3do

,,///,/H/ /,O ;
\

BUIUS5105 pas0doid JO MaIA 19915

(000 XOuddy) ¥
“ic¥ ~d 'S8961 1 LAGRISY3
NOSKI3 110UI30 30W Z1:

19348 1S3

(!
YojeH ut umoys \ 2 a1
H Bugsix3 kel'd
i seur] ¢ !

1amod pesyiang

moleg 993 ‘MalA Buiusaliog pesodoid

017 ubisog usllY 0202 @I_



"ON 19943

g paxpay) kg umelg

L0z

12qUINN qor

0202 'L 4990R0 posnoy
0202 ‘91 Aienaoy ooy
:panss| “UOISINGY

LLERY I ‘hoN
601 9INS 'PeOy 1S9M 2689
Buuooubug oudpy

:J0j pasedaid

UBBIIN ‘pIoXO
abpry abeyiin

08loig

s|ieyeq adeospue]
BNL

BEES

woxisamuedospmBeSl pour3
GT0°6YTOYT XD © 899V LIYRIT
29187 I “TTIAHLION * WLLNBAIYD 298

NOISIANTTIV

105 weof uo Aiosiny
onig pomuay . Plo 1804 o
waysks sopuuds

P
U0 poam jusBiowo-aid Y L}

o0 adeospueToyl gL
3 uo sounuenb o ‘Aouedarsip
reid pue sSumesp uo sonuenb

sL
v
‘PoLIad poojueIend ou) IOUBROA) U
weyd ye 6 o
uoawaq sanuedaiosip Aue o Bug, o

‘opew 9 [oys sad) jueid 10 'uoneoo] o S3BuRYD Jo suoRMASANS O “LL
“suoneay0ads pue sBuwesp odedspue]
o 1ol oyl 0L
19943 31} UD pojeoo) sirelep Bunueld 19d payoIW 94 leys SBuRUEId Iy 6
“seiop Bunueld Ui pojeaIpu! s AP ou 0) Peaids pue (1 paxLL ead £/l
pue pues g, osd

o
Pollpoeq Buiaq 910j0q Syd Bugueid

‘019{duwo0 51 Bunueid Joye puE 910}9q PaleIEM 0 EyS

BLm01B snoioBin Auieey ul pue 'paoue

o

“steuarew ueid of

e | ON "wnoiD UOIBOI US3LIGUIY ISIMPIA YoU 9q |

usuidofansp pue ymoid
s0d0id ainsus o) Aiesseoou S8 sjRlRIEW bas o 03 Jatem. It ownbopy 4
=99 oS Ueld oy1s poroidde ue i 1USlsISw0D Jou JeuUE [eAOWS 10 1uWODRId0 04 | 3
‘ooueUpIO Sy 012w ueid poseasip
10 pe9p 0 1weweseIdal puE [2Aowas ey Buipnjour BuIea:9s peANb; eld ous poroidde

UE G 99UEPIO3E Ul POUIRIUIEW PUE paIueId 9 yS SIEUGTE UBId PUE S|UBLLDID BuIE9:DS PRINDEI Iy
‘osodind papus
s si

01 SUEId jo uonEINIEW 10d01d BINSUD 0] AIESSIO9U INWIIL OL O] oYL

1294 (1) 0u0 soye pPoRcu 04 [oys deim o
wOIypuo0 Bumaib Auieay pue Auopio ‘eau &

‘95nj0. pue ‘1199 'SpRIM WoJ) 9

04} Uo SfeUIE UPId PUE SIUBWIB(a 6UILBRISS BU} O SUCIUN) PIPUSIUI PUE 'YIPAL 'SSAUBALIRL O]
J0UUBLL 91 (e GOl ‘Ueid 9YS 0} LD PBIYRRGS 94 12YS PAMOD} G O} S9IFUBNBS PUB $2INPasOId SIUELDIUIEHY Y.

Bumoy
s e pue sjuowafe BuueIS Iy

e 0q eus 5

‘ou} pue ‘ueid ays panoidde ou) i 93UBPI0298 Ul pau

S3LON 3dVOSANY

39S 0L LON

SJ1ON IONVYNILNVIA

1IVL3d ONILNV1d dNYHS

N TIVBLOON 3HL 40 $ JOL WONS
Bl AVT4NE NMOA 0104 TIVBLOON
Pk SHLIWOMA ATILTTIWOD
e SIVINILYIN 3T8YAVHOITOIE-NON

30VH9ENS AJRIVOS TV INONR
it - “ATLT OO SUINNINOD
g OINVONONON TIV JAONI

HUMOXO 100 304 JAIAONC
0L N0 38 TIVHS S10d 'S10d
U363 TIV 4O ¥VTI00 INOWIS
¥IONVS W04 OL HINY3 ANNOW
TVRELVN

INVd HL 40
SINIWIVINOH ONY
‘ONNaUID

3SNVYO GIN0O ¥O ATLHOISNN
Y LVHLSTVRIALYA

H3IH10 ONV SDIISV1d
‘ONRYLS 'SOVL TIV 3NONZY

FUNLXIN ONLINVId

JINNYLINOY £
OVE T1Nd “H0T00 NI WANLYN

SIHONVRE VS OOMAYVH GIA0IUHS
NIYO¥8 HO QV3A ATNG INNd HLWM H1d30..£ HOTNW
SYIUY I0S

AYIO AMVEH ¥04 103 LIHONY
3dYOSONY AB Q31030 31
‘JOVNO 3A0BY .¥ OL dN 3AVHO
HSINI NVHL ¥3HOIH ATIHOINS
20 ATIVNIORIO F08 11

SV 30VO HSINIJ OL NOLLYT3Y
SWVS HYIE TIVHS 3341

310N

1IVL3d ONILNYd 3391 NIFHOHIAT

“TIVELOOY 3HL 40 ZIL dOL WX

H1e30 VI4NE NMOU G104 ONY L3YSVE

7 OL 40 35ve 3IM NMOQ 1ND “TVELOOY
1OVaW003Y S3AIS SHL WO¥4 AT31TIAWOD
11d ONIINYId ONV. SIVRIELVW I 1BYAVIOIOIE-NON
3QVUOENS AJRIVOS TIV 3AOWTY
UIONVS ARIO4 OL HLXVE ONNOW

HIV 0L GIS0XE S VT4
100Y 3H1 0S YNN¥L THL NONS
AVMY 33¥14 1008 3H1 IA0BY

ONION3XE 1Ia TV8 100¥
ANV TINd HINNML 3L 50
3SVE 1v 1/0S JAVE 50 TT0U0
£ IAVIT 4000 NI VANLYN
HHVE COOMOYH Q30IAHS
HUM H1d30 7 HOTNW

WRIELYN

INVId 3HL 40
SINZWIHINOR ONY
SNOILIONOD 31IS

UYIAINO HIALIY
FNOWZY TIVBLOON JAISINO
GNNOYS 3BANLSINN

ONIQNID'

3SNVO GIN0O ¥O ATLHOISNN
UV LVHLSTVRILYIN

HIHLO ONY SOLLSYId

'ONIILS ‘SOVL TIV INOWIY
404 ONNOYO JACBY .9 ‘NIN

‘STHONYNE NIHONE 'SHYLS TOOMOAVH .Z X .2

¥O GV3A AINO 3NNYd IV
TYNINYIL 3NN LON Oa UVIA INO U313V INOWIY
3341 3HL 40 ONDETS
IVAININ 3WOS ¥4 MOV
'SAVALS DILSYId HO NOTAN
INIT-1138 30 -2 ONIS
NVHE LS 1V SIIUL DIVIS

SYIUY 108

AVIO MVEH 4O 103 LIHONY

SAYOSONVI A8 0310310 =1
*3QV4O 3A08Y .9 01 dNn JAVHD

HSINI NVHL ¥3HOIH ATLHONS *

HO ATIYNIORIO 3408 LI “1HOI3H 21 MO138 3331

SV 3VHO HSINI4 OL NOLLY T3y NITUOUINTD VLS LHOIEH ZL

NS UVIE TIVHS IL FNOBY SIL NITIOUIAT ANO

En=y 30N

VIS0 ONBIVIS 3341

V130 ONDIVIS

TIY130 ONIAND

E=T

¥3d € GAII0IAS SV SDIVIS
%ﬂm OliSYId
O NOTAN DHIT-L138 JAM -2

SAWIS OISV Id

O NOTAN HIT-1138 3O .£-Z

NOILVOOT SNIANS/ONMVIS

VY ¥O ONIINOND HOV3

NIHLM SINVTd 11V %04 NOLLYINRIO
ONIAND/ONDIVLS IWVS 35N

'34OTS OL INIINO L€ NVHL

AILYIHO SIAOTS NO 130X 'SINM
ONITIVASNd OL ONIANO/ONDAVS ININO
JI0N

OGN ONMIVAZN
¥0
340S TIHNMOG

o195 01 10N

1IV13d ONILNY1d TVINNINId

T3II03S SV TN IXIN ONLINYd

30V GIHSINI

ONISUZ V1IN

MVE GI003UHS .2

1IVL3d ONILNY1d 3341 SNONAId3a

TIVELOOY 3HL 40 UL dOL WOM
dYTHNE NMOO 0104 ONY L3¥SVE
F¥IM NMOG 1ND “TIVELOON

SHL WY AT3ITTINOD
SIVRIZLVIN ITBYAVHOIAOIE-NON
RLELEY

YIDNVS WHOH OL HLMYE ANNOW

UIV 0L U3S0dXA 1 TV 14
LOOY 3H1 OS XNNY L 3HL WOM-
AYMY 3413 100Y 3HL 3n08Y

H1d30

701 4035V
1OV4WOOY 'S3AIS
11d ONLINYId ONY
3QVHOENS AJRIVOS

[

p=li=li=
il

WRIELVA

ANV1d 3H1 40
SINIWIUINOTY ONY
SNOLLIONOD 31IS
¥3d S0S ANIAY
FUNIXIN ONLINY I

HIW H1d30 .5 HOINW

UVIA INO 2ILIY

JAOW3H TIVELOOY JAISINO
GNNOYO GIBAUNLSIANN
OINI.8L NI Y SDIVLS

ARG “TITONY 41.8L '1HORIAN
¥O4 ONNOXO IN0AY .9 NIW
'SDIVLS GOOMARAIVH .2 X .2

“ONNaNID

3SNVD GTN0D HO ATLHOISNN
UV IVHLSTVRIFLYI
¥3H1O ONY SOLSVId
‘ONIILS 'SOVL TV IAONTY

STHONV2IE NDIOME

0 QY30 ATNO INNAd M3V
IYNINNIL 3NN LON 0a HYIA INO 2314V INOWTY

I1 IHL 40 ONIXETH
TYWININ SWOS 404 MOTIY
SAVALS OISV d ¥O NOTAN
DIIT1138 3 .£-Z ONISN
HONVRE 1S¥l4 LV STTUL INVIS

“SVMY 1108

AVIO ANVEH 4O 103 LIHONY
SdYOSONY1 A8 031010 5t
‘3040 3108V .9 01 N JAVAD

HSINIS NYHL ¥3HOIH ATLHOITS X
HO ATIVNIORIO F2408 11 ¥0.£ MO STRUL

SV 30V¥9 HSINI4 OL NOLLYTZY SNONTIDAA THVLS “TWO.E
JNVS AYIE TIVHS 3301 3A0BY S33NL SNONAIDIA AND

3L0N EC

“O"17 ubiseq uslly 0202 @I_



< “pEwdis BN o8 = T % oy T Budoospuen (&
o owes | ey TS g ™ e wag T s W0 o 3 sloneng 1 WM 7
s N HO onmin punastuspun I (5
2304w (472) 90Hd 063985 (WFT) [ —— Poacto SUCGRR L2 0 BT W\ = g TTRT (3hosy 2104d) AVH ATTHSY PUD AYM NGNOP (2
et o i ey Hncg 825 epdasly 3 s 0 5 SSTYEL 9 0 o upra v
¥ STV B AR Y B ———
TQLORSES XOSRIT POEECSN — e
G«muvm.—Suomw< anv mmmuzazwuw g T ey G5 TS MO JHE ||||.I|ﬂ2mV Sav toNaa
" —— ) Poma MmN Wiy = PN 0 AU D101 -
S0ESY UDBIOIN ‘SuIY Jeisayooy . ] I ‘ wopes MDA PRI LD MAZY [IOUB U0 WOOD (2L
cntomgy et BT - 2 e e i e 55 o e oo ot s o
(undoimasd) NOILONYLSNOD Nar — TR  pouraas 59 W04 S Ry °| S EBUpING ) apon seass
TIS0I08d GRS AT Dnre ed) 0 USHDMe 3 UeOR( oK sl “uctionaweca Buncis <} 20 (S
, 390/ 3DVTIIA, 404 UDld PHS m Uolg ORIMIIRD W) U0 PPN P IR PRy VeRMTe) F eass, LS S 10 e Uy wL [¥H
H 2 1508 WU PRIIE 9Q 18 DU SO TPIE 4D VIR (PR 89 I0H (oRER eisoa AIRS (51
: PUoMAOP pIPMUS PUD BAE LY DRUSHRRS 62 M U304 US pepuad eq fous Bupun (BU
i p
ses T o o o el RS e e Ao P o8 O sy (21
— MOEWER e T Y gt SO T WIS [pR YoM puog Uonusieq Bunapm w
e aONn G L —— ol ISKRRIR WO WIS RS UGS D Uf FRIONN00 9 (e HOURY o oS (1
mu,ﬁ._»,ws,_.. Sonipodd)— word e
—_ L —— 1 U0 Gmous vu fom AOniey o 5P VRV W Ao UKGIOP (0 VM T3 %8 LINGS ey BuDID.
- RN Sland 104 Yooluncos 1007 0L © U puD punaifegun 69 (4 AL #1903
| & B entiom, 100 GoBo Jakod D> Woepd aRed ilish 6 (01
& & o M oy pooLs Joex O0L 8 U DALY 18U 4 S B PUB 31D ) B SOAD PLDBA €0 WO ML (6
9 i . N AU Jhusg EINNAUS) J FANLANEA) A 1D PGANPN B0 G MoRRE #0D (T
NTISMLSXA L T &L oewen madimy, 13g wkom o SuRLmbea sed 0 PRISRPUN 8 118 SOAWE SONSL (L
WK N - T TR 4 ST = — exed Y] wif wi 3 ,_ Rotdaxs UOMBI IO 40 ERLBITER e 80 PUNGIAIGUN 8 L6 SAE SNG (9
O HOUTRRSGA/N O W T/} 435 = & 304 M09 oIS = O'dfd _ .‘_w I et \ wrpRicys @ PRGTpRL 0q WE Sequtn Jownee Iv (0
QU ST oy - g iZocolenn 2 0t0-92i=-L2-+0 wanba
20100~ © o s s wun -6 Wl S wmamtEREE GRS
08 o ¢ s ot vz 0 | = e g% RN IR P AR TERE
20 ST - e o Aonqey Ui jot ]
vt e T - s TRR 9 A 10 o0 =@ B 5 o Sarn AT 2R SR
« NovG v owisoa = oreomms (v bt m g
mon ) T oo s = R L JEL LA \ U - 800N PMADIR o1 IR 1o WNIUDPISD 0} pian o1 WA P (T
s -0 st = w38 oS00 =3 # H T halalad e o sy R \a {2n-4) PUING s el pavcz dpussad o poer L (b
5l it
W0uno = 1o A 5D BHUSIA =Y 2 - ¢ Gy TN WaaN3o
L it : i = /;
2 g o, 17 e
1504 110N OMISOD = I QNGO OMISHE =—=0r0k 2 | 7 oy qob. \\
e s s = & AT s = TEE— _ S 2 g = \\ &
— 3 2 e de o)
= =T e A o eyl 2/ £ coo-gzi-1z-v0
Sy FEOLS ONISHS v —
13 BS 20900 = (Romy uado)eiuecar] UOWLRD Jo OIS PRL g 400 nmh.l.z.\.. n_. gvse 1 o © g S S e — —
= & €9 ON 4000 & » - 5 7/ 10
E " SANININGANGD S 7 e £ £3 fose?
‘Wiolp 900043 Aous MEOUNY oL YA 305 DIGND WSS Tt ¥ S T .
e ganeip o mimieng o0 ot e s T 0104NG LSIM, 7 i | = § e d
Buping sed PeliLMSR 89 JOUUDD WBUOD HGND MY - xwm_w | . £
i AL : : /
oig'e - sdouny -
Sef = woor uns wvondo ; st A, e G TR \ 00-921~LT~+0 -
ZILSL = o9 + TOL'ZL - I sweps %: | cmh uadQ 4 o fo o A . -
#1071 = eBao + HOZ'LL ~ (= ubs s ] e @W . y 5 § s/ 2]
e ———— e 2y uado S % 23 sy o5

T3 QM0 NI Ao L h ; LB 5% Qm. - 10] & ]

) _ iﬁm.mu_ 4’ YT el Ny : (s/8)00v8) - 4
woige - stascs / o 2 T 4 N : <
£2191 - wowy ung muopdy B | / ooy ¢m
B ITEE | & 1K e s

- P ¥ k v A
= st 2 oRTHOI=uld / & Wi 7 / 4 1 o8 Vonny o . 2 R
T 05 NI v3av INn w2 Py A es | s 74 p—— \ N = e g o
> e SRk & % 167 0wl =i A 3 H n
T —————._ L LY o 2 8 IR i oo g
5 : 3, . Y B 8§ Tsa &7 g Y
T3 s o i gy VN DOT10 N s B B Yoy QT 509 SOTEEH A st c 58 2 4 &
0 TR o soom TS SR L Fes e el ) & — % ™ Y $2)7 : oS @ 2 D ] =
PRy et oAty I Lt R oty ey ol gt} " | i L : ) A \E < ™Y /w.
0oL vy e 10 i ) oo e OGS AN L3 o 5 = V.o L 2 M D eE b Y g
10 muson Jessiitien S O v P & 410 prom teeasec B[ S Bfs ey B30l 83 076000 z o (ol ol PO T/ adEl, e b
g Susdd 5 6 s Uoonliq o o0 b Yaed p 1 e SEZSE wrd KX Lve ERCH & I8 AV NAGHOP Rty ~a gdz3 W
\nion eows wpd o 53§ 1o~ Piee 10 aun Aeaioen £ beom 106 SRD1 Jou, DIPLE! 2 € A AES y 2 a 2y o =@ SE ) 2
oS $20m10 5 297 WOW Jo U HUomeS S 1 T PUR ) 19T Ueonied S 60 BIDE oo 59 — s X P 3 wle8lz/t B g
g T R Rk g Sl N BN gy A HE / % il oy H
s ; o S e 5 = » 3 Vo 7 ) 2 H
37 PD 10 oo Jeww o o4) 0) IS 5T e 1o S8 s oy s e D108 T & 3 £ ] s a 0 A El
50,7809 Waos Bapeecad vaueh, DULKIND ja NG o 1 (1 oe) oW 1) 3 JosaS Bt € o ¥ | k o wimisl o o P alt & £
=T el R T 0 e g R A R hoaed 11 Be A 2 f [k e a 2 3 M v
vy S ey T DR Wl o 18 o T, S o5 _ 7 Rt = ERE L eosn 23l EETL L Gl 3 qg & [~ Mo
X S o 3| 5 ; 5\ ar: 1] £ O oty o, S0 X = th
19 woreriwane' 5 Buwa .5 DN 1V SA0SSISY, 13 ¥ B £ MT1 o 104 PR ) 1010 Y MSZ mm f w: I Vi wwm._ 23 | gl / o s 7,6 - e Y El .
A - v, A%pd E4: " o
| & 13 3 uping n A ] ’ 3 &, 1555 ¥ f o k3
3 ! -1 g S A e 2
WOLIES] Wheosd | 3 od et Beie AT 38 | 5/ \“ .ouwu&.. o o it wh \m
R e oIk | 50, e <2 v 1) H
s s = cTr = o ~
oo P / i > s 1o ene-2a 5]
cu e o A% | on Ty — — — = =] o \\ N A N R | . X2V
7Y ¥25C 7501 M poy o) ] s 1 gy N T 4 R AT Sy © g i
™ SR ui con s pedded 771 p; . 5453 ay ViR = oz 05 ZP - & Pt cehnaed)
S 0% 200z oeos * 100 ABMSPIS W00 P (& X3 EX = Tar ¥ bedannd V- =00, - Z - e — o
o oo WOB £ X3 = T K L= A
T 10 ‘5L Nn WO £ 7 vt 0 2 T = £ . =
fu ae “oem - —5 . . - ] L . ORI ST abon
T 0 WO MO o] hﬁ. > WIS ABVLIYE B K3 e L1S0E=a & g I & PG 4o 51 52 RARTUD)
— e F g zH A A =
poell @riggr=n ; L
\ NOUNILIY MILYA HHOLS ONILSXCS ' sHassim iy o s (e T &t vy
3HL ¥04 3ANTOA 3W1 40 NOUYINOTWD PR oboh e - o0 ¥ S o5 14 ovibsoey e
= — e ——————— - - - .,ﬂ erpis WD 9P B - v 6} oiod o[~ P
(M035 €3 30N ;zmmﬂ HOMODIS V0D PR § X3, —_—— ——
Pl i el . e —_— = 3
SWIE0 HONO FVMS 3....344....34.].13.:_.::_:____::__,_ & £
A B L £
=TWCY & vTLOle 3 _ i /
. Covzormutu .
g suDfore}s BUPD}INGed TR A4 95 g weUmN]
©q 0} WADY KDl 5e8000d( _gx.¥ /" s 2y vosbuoa sl
(3504 SHOUNYIG YIPIK 919010A) P g A o b OupoiD i oy B & hsuﬁn::rmw.xﬁmmu *a
. Y g o 7 un
o "GM ‘L4 99 L1ITULS MOIQUNE | eyy wpuseron bunaeo o4y jo jueweoorss e et v )| T 11
‘o) sy BuoD paopjmsed 99 O P T ot v wvumon. 21|
o 0045 WA B 18IS PIPNG 1M T et 1o iy i
)3




aé
8
7 "
Lm 9 m
8]
u
HE
il 3 g
mmmwm wnla
z§ x 2
e &
1
(334 TOL)
LI 20000

910 SSM TIvD 510 NOA
0138 SAYG ONDRIOR ¢

=N

SIS OV ¢ TG N0
"ONI “BNIYIINIDNT

_ONINNYYG U, SAAUS VIV SNOSIIQONS .
ONIAIAUNS TYLN3QISTY

AVIDYIWWOS

020Z/1/01 31vd 03S0d0Yd

SANININOAONOD 39Q1d F9VTIIA

133HS d3A0D

10££-926 (8¥2)

LLE8Y N ‘IAON

601 3LINS ‘QVOY 1SIM Z689%

"ONI 'ONIYI3NIONG 3NIJTY

¥96L7 "ON YOAIAUNS TYNOISSII0Ud GISNION
FOVTIVM~INSTYHOIN dIONIO

T

‘03080034 ATSNOIAIYD 3SOHL

J0VId3y 0L 39V IVLLINGNS SIHL HLIM ONOTY
SONIMYYQ 3SIHL  "02—10-0L QILVGQ '03ISIATY Y
HOIHM SONIMYHA G3AN3WY H0 MIN S3LYDIONI X3ONI
133HS 3HL NO NMOHS SV (s) MSRIALSY 3HL C
17IN8 39 1SN

YO Q3LONAFLSNOD N338 3AVH ¥3HLIZ NVId JHL

NI NMOHS SLNIW3AOHJWI ONvV SIWNLONYULS TIV 'L
‘S3LON

SNOILO3S SSOHD TVIIdAL

3 JdAL 1INN ¥04 NVTId Y0014 AINOD3S

% 1S4 'NVId LN3W3SY8 ® NOILYANNOS TvOIdAL
J 3dAL LINO HO4 NV1d ¥00T4 ANOD3S

% 1S¥14 "NVId ININ3ISYE % NOILVANNOZ TvDIdAL
O 3dAL LINN d04 NVId d00T4 GNODJ3S

% LSYIJ NYId LNINISYE % NOUYONNOS TWOIdAL

8 3dAL LINN 404 NVId ¥0014 ONOO3IS

% LS4 NY1d LNINISYE % NOILYONNOS TWOIdAL

¥ 3dAL 1IN 404 NV1d 0014 ANODJ3S
%® LS4 ‘NV1d LNIW3SYE ® NOLLYANNOA TWIIdAL

£ % 9 'ON ONIQTING Y04 Nv1d LNIN3SVE *

S ® v 'C ‘Z "ON ONIQTING ¥O4 NYId IN3WIASYE
I "ON ONIOTING 404 NV1d IN3W3Sve

NYId ALLN -

NYI1d JLs *

NYId A3AYNS

133HS ¥3A0D °

*X30NI 133HS

L0££~926 (8YZ) TINOHJ
£LL£8% NYOIIHIIW IAON

60L JLINS ‘OVOY 1SIM 26897
“ONI “ONIY3INIONT 3INIJTY
‘A8 d34vd3yd

90€8Y NVOIHOIN "¥ALSIHOOY
3LNIOd SY3HONV D061

27 ‘NOILDNYLSNOD VSYD v13g
‘SY3d013A3A

vi-cl

‘0L

o o

“aME OGN
©
*

* e owow

‘Q¥003Y 4O SAVM 40 LHOW ONV SLN3W3SV3

TIV WNOUARNIHL 03AY3S3Y (VY SS08D) SIHOV #¥'C ONINIVLNOD "ONINNIOZE 40 LNIOd

3HL OL 1334 90°1¥L 1S3M ,00.82.10 HI¥ON ‘L334 1£°G1 3,00,Z0.1Z HLHON ONRIVIE QHOHD ‘L4371
3HL 0L 3AYND SNIGYY L1004 00°0Z ¥ ONOTV 1334 1£°GL "1334 80°'SII 1SVI ,00,2€.€% HINON ‘1334
YP'PC 1SV 00,2017 HLYON ONIMV3IE G¥OHO ‘LHOIM 3HL OL 3A¥ND SNIvY LO04 Q0'SE v ONOW
1334 $€°G¢ ‘1334 12°ZS LSV .81,62.€0 HIMON (30IM 1333 SZ) 3NV YONOD 40 3NN ATNIALSIM
3HL ONOTY 3SHN0D (G) 3A14 ONMOTIOS FHL FON3HL |KNININOANOD MOIGUAE 1S3M, aIvs

40 3NN ATYIHLYON IHL ONOTY 1334 ZH'101 1SVY3I ,00,Z€.88 HLYON JONIHL 'SON0I3Y ALNNOD
ANYIAVO 40 €64 NYHL vpL SIOVD ‘BPGE Y38 NI 030H003M SV " ANINIKOGNOD XJ103NE 1S3,
40 ¥3N¥OD LS3IMHI¥ON 3HL QL ¥ ONV € SLOT AIVS NIIMLIA 3INIT JHL ONOTY 1334 6661 1SV3
WSP,50.£0 HLNOS 2DON3HL v GNV € SLOT GIVS NIIML3B INIT IHL NO INIOd ¥ OL 1334 SC°267
1S¥3 ,£€,FLPR HLHON FONIHL 'INIOd ¥ OL § 107 QIvS 40 3NN AYILSIM IHL SNOTIY 1334
00°891 LSIM ,00,0L61 HLNOS IINIHL ‘I LOT GIVS 40 ¥INYOO LSYIHLNOS 3HL O1 Z ONV L 5101
N3IIMLIB 3N JHL ONOTY 1333 00'v6L 1SV 95,82..8 HLHON 3ONIHL L 107 OVS 40 HINMOD
LIS3IMHLINOS 3HL 0L 30K L334 0G'6F L3FAULS L1SIM VS 40 3NIT LSV 3HL ONOTV 1334 02°S91
15v3 ,00,8G.20 HLNOS JON3HL ‘L LOT OIVS 40 HINNOO LSIMHLMON IHL OL 13IMULS 3OIayng
QIVS 40 3INMT HENOS 3HL ONOTY 1334 99°£6S 1S3IM ,00,2€.88 HLNOS ONIAIIO0Nd 3ON3HL
“ONINNIO3E 4O LNIOd 3HL OL {(U3TI¥D 0S) 3aM 1334 99 13IMLS MOIQHNG 40 AN HLAOS 3HL
ONOTY 1334 $G¥Z1 LSIM .00,2€.88 HLNOS JONIHL ‘b LOT OIVS 30 ¥INYOD LSY3IHLAON 3HL Lv
ONIONIWAOD SY (3818OS30 ATHYINIILEVA 3¥OW ONIZE  'SAH0D3Y¥ ALNNOD ANYINYO 40 12 39vVd
NO 'SLY1d 40 Z¥ ¥3BM NI G30¥0D3Y SY 'NYSIHIIN "ALNNOD ONVINVO ‘G04XO 40 FOVTIA ‘1SV3
Ol 3ONVY 'HLHON G NMOL 'ZZ NOUD3IS 40 #/1 LSIMHIYON 3HL 40 L¥Vd ONY ¥/t LSYIHLNON
3JHL 40 1¥vd £ ON LVId SHOSSISSY. 40 ¥ OGNV € SLOT 40 1¥vd ANV | LO1 40 TT¥
‘NOWLJI¥OS3A AL¥3dO¥d

NVOIHOIN "ALNNOD ONVIMVO ‘Q¥04X0 40 JOVIIIA

SWNINIWOANODO 39dld F9VTTIA

40 (330 93LSYN 3HL OL LNIWANIAY HLXIS 3IHL OL .48, LIgIHX3
£9LL "ON NVTd NOISIAIGEGNS WNININOANOD ALNNOD ANVINVO

OL G "ON 1lV1d3d




0z0z/1/01 31va 03S0dodd
SANININOANOD 3941y 3I9VTIIA 10££-926 (8v2)

r—c— LL£8% N IAON
(——=] 60t ALINS 'OVOY LS3M Z689%
o e NVId A3Adns vasts on sorcnsns SRS ALY
= .“H E auva IOV TIVM—DISTVHIIN H39NI9
K 0202~10-01 Nyl TR
08 = 1 39S U S
'8L6L 40
SLOV OI78Nd FHL 40 65 'ON 1OV 40 Zvl NOLO3S ¥IONN GILYOINWONY SIINY IHL
A8 03YINDIY SY NV1d ABAUNS 3HL NO GILON 3V ‘NMOHS SV 'SONIIVIB 3HL LVHL
‘8461 4O S10V DNBNd 3HL 40 6G 'ON LOV 40 Z¥L NOILO3S ¥IANN GILVOINWONd
30V4YNS SNONIANLIB NI TIVN OV = W STINY FHL AH OFUINOIY SLIAN FHL NHLIA SI ABANNS SIHL 40 ADVENIDV 3HL LVHL
a0y NOMI ,Z/1 HLW \
INIWANOW 3LTINGD ,<_o\ y 135 = @ 8.6l
e - 40 SLOV OM18Nd IHL 40 65 ‘ON LOV 40 Z¥i NOWD3S ¥3ONN GALVOINNONd STINY
TI0d YO ONUSKA = W 3HL A8 QIMINDIY SV AUVDLILNIO SIML 4O 2LVO IHL 40 ¥V3A INO NIHLM GNNO¥9
8 INVHGAH 3414 ONLSIX3 = D SHL NI GILYOOT 38 TIM SHINMVA NOM ONV SLNINANOW Q3IND3¥ FHL LVHL
B HUYAHONIE = e *Q3AIHOS30 NIFMIH ALMIMONd ONY SONVT 3HL NOJN SLNIWHOVONONI
P ONILSIX3 ON 3YV J¥3HL LVHL 'NOILO3NIA AW ¥3IONR 30VA GNNOND IHL NO
ASANNS V SINISINAIY ‘SONMYIA INIANVAWOODY FHL NO NMOHS SV 'Z9LL 'ON NV14
NOISIIGANS WNININOONOD ALNNGD ONVINVO S¥Y NMONY N¥1d NOISIGENS 3HL LYHL
# AJULHID ABIAIH NYOIHOM
3 - 30 ALVIS 3HL 40 HOAZANNS TYNOISSIAONd GISNION ‘ZOVTIVM-DISTYHOIN ¥IONID 1
m
um 0 3 3L1VOI4ILd3D S, dOATANUNS
<
25 S s
c2l2|*
BYTES NN . ANININOONOD
26g¢™ ~< g (NNUYa 'S'9'S'N).96'6C0L= AT SIIQUNE LSIM..
mmoww @ TI0d ¥IMOd OV LSV3 NI IMdS = £F Wa 40 0D MN
gazzl v |2 (ANLYQ “S'9°S'N)S6'1H0L= ATTI
EF N s M Hgs = o e 6661
= S'N).8LIYGL= AT . !
zl = 2 INVHQAH 3414 NO MOXMv = th W@ 2’10l 1.00,2.88N 3.5%.50.£0S 3,08y LY8N
g : SHNVAHONIE r— ju— — -88'2GC durte
- B / g
5 INIWHOVOYON NIYW
g < « KT TTIN ¥ILVM TIAISS0d
L ‘£ ON 1¥d S.H0SSISSY, NO N NP e ;e
NMOHS SV SONRIYIE GIHSNAVIST ATSNONIYd ~ 3,00,20.1ZN=HD, m
3HL OL NOWYI3Y NI 03SSI¥dX3 34V SONIMY3E e
:308N0S ONIXY3E .bo/.oo.mwof.mﬁ_
N ._vn.mnn._
IN3ANO00 SIHL N
e ) T} NI Q3G¥0034 LON SI NOILYOO1 IN3W3SY3 Y
o w“.—h.nﬂ...w«udounﬁ_a) ‘£0L 39Vd ‘0648 H3IBN Y¥3d ANVINOD nu._
T D s ¥IMO SHIMNSNOD O1 INIWIMIY AVM (s10z/8/21 A« S
40 LHO® 30M 0L ¥ 123r8NS S) AL¥IMONd ‘2 NO ZO:._.ZOwwvm 4 ¥ V # (NOWLYDOT “XOdddY)
. 3OVTIA ¥3d Q \ 101
SUUINNLS A8 GO0 I v T 1N3N3SV3 & ) zZ?szmsﬂu.m_ M uw U0 MS
JSOHL £d35X3 G3dVISONY] 38 0L 3av AVM 30 LHOW 52 (NOILYD0 "X0¥ddY) =T
SY34V IN3WITI NOWNOD TVHINZD TV 'L AIN3W3SYI \.Q\Gw 006} 3,96.8T.L8N
E NIVH '
SILON e ¥ILVM 01 ; o3 \
/ 3.00.20.1ZN=HD / ~ /L \WW
.00,00.5%=v1730 | ~~ .._m pmo,._\ S=/
iz MG Y o8 \ L
5 I J/ g » b~
= \ - = - [ S
5 ! SIYIV ¥v'e \ g G ©O=
== | _ R & o
1 _ s _ J 5 S ==
3 gtggs | P _ - LNFWHOVO¥ONG 5 T Mg
. mw i s oL on _ 25 _ P A\ ovane R RE
s 3 TI¥2S 01 LoN o N ~ o4 2 |
H g ek IR NOILV20T | &e P & -~ L 107 {u = 4 £l
g 3 oz T o L 2 o g-
& g _ 53 PR RPN z . 2
mmu amm " Qvoy  u3NMvud =% < .64%&\ xo\o;»m@ e < k)
H {5 | $300 P R bae}
s Baid 00Y NO¥I G3davo | ity vl iy T B G
g gop23 WZ/1 anNnod | INIWISY3 NivHO §ANHYNG 02 R
unww ¥ LO7 ¥0D 3N | ||\||L — >
w : _| 99°L6S M,00,2£.88S c#ng 1 100
. 2 w  FSPZL M.00,2€.88S /nmom ¥0O MN
55
1 u jo Z#ng
m T hEL (301M L334 99)
i mmm 5 13341S NOIQUNE
z £3ngEa2
Lo >
LS ¢ \#ne,




Ll B

m e ] 0z0zZ/1/0! :31va d3S0do¥d

e SANININOANOD 3941y 39VTTIA

C——
[———1
e p— NVY1d 31IS IN3WTT3 NOWWOD aaLmn = [ 1]
a2 s wna 09 o 0 IN3WIT3 Tvaanas =[]
-2 J : NG 38 150K JONINLATY ALYNIGHO0D = [B]
‘ Tt NMOHS SININIAQHWI ONY SIUNLONMIS WV 'Z LINN=VY3¥Y 3LVAINd = L=¥d

10L8-926 (8¥2)

20585 W ON 3LVLS WHNLYN SLI NF LIT1 40 HIGNON LINN—HJHOd = 9-d
. 'STUNLINALS A8 AANDDD ‘AIAV 3eY HOIM HIBANN LINA—AVMIARID = +-¥0
601 3LInS ‘QvOY LS3m 2689% 3SOHL 1d30X3 G3dvaSaNv 38 0L 3uY WIEANN LIND—T9vavD = 18
'ONI “ONR33NIONI 3INIJTY SY3IUY ININITI NOWNOD Tvaiando TIv 'L Q0 NOMI VIO .2/1 HLI
¥96/F "ON YOA3IAUNS J_<ZO_IwmmuO~._n_ J3IsN30oN S3LON INIWANOR 3LTUINOD VA b 135 = ®
FOVTIVM—IMSTIVHIIN ¥IONID
30V4HNS_SNONMNLIE
i«S.J o = ONILSIXI NI YN ¥d = ¥
g
g N30T
#
: ]
o3 n |2
=58
R EIRE
ao8 =
mmmwm RAE - zv'L296 3
W 2|3 e s
m g ve'9s96 3
£ : Z'G2v6 3
ms E 99'5996 N
H
m
OO0 CBL-PPL d BYSR ©
£9¢ 'ON 'd'0°0'0 5
LANININOONOD 53
oy %010¥Ng LS3M, a ¢ Lol
038 S0 oNben © (s102/8/21 S
NO_ NOWLMIOS3Y = .
Zvio8re 3
OVTA U3d) @ c5vz86 N 19'9826 3
Z;huw:»uxwo«_w_ oz 7 £0'9186 N
HigliYd A
" LighTh 5 e . [[S%6)
19°C486 3 S f , ; L
/ ; 1S°1¥R6 N \\ €L INA / / . i saaIyeA
¥€'5296  ZC'LIL6 8L \\\\\\\\\ 9 g y . . susbioly

BO'6596 96°L1L6  SL

] RIS i g 2 y ’
\ 0V'6ZL6  9v02L6  bI 16486 3 \\\\w\ ﬁw_wwm.w y 4 g 104 ssad0y
PIBSL6  £01246 €l 08'GS86 N \\ L s « /
gm 700686 196286 Z1 \\: A ‘ e, / g '
9v'6786 _ Grogs (1l v e
] SNISVI SNIFINON #id /wr\\\\ 7 N
= 1378V 3LVNIGO0O © =
EE o E
£5 43 - 4
=0l gzEcge 105586 B m
S 1298 05°2266 m v
mmw z — m_
ganagd m
3, §FF £q
Bos m
23 g ~
mmm w mwm vbeS5 B 062056 3
m m A m ¥2'1966 Z22'9%66 N
3 EH 00'00001 3 SN
Mw 0o'ocoot N = 6C°2656 13 $8'90C6 3 mm.wmm%%m
£0'8¥66 N B6'LP66 N
mnn 3 ﬁW‘m 05586 3
33 w o 09'9666 N
muw 3gide (3am 1334 99)
_q_m geiaz 13341S WOI08NE
S
LE £ wna




0z0z/1/0L ‘31va d3sS040yd .
SWNININOANOD 39a1¥ JIOVTIIA oze—szs (ev2) A3 oo = oo, 2580

||||| ¥3BN NI_GI0H003Y SININ3SYI
LLE8Y IN IAON
NV1d ALILLN 60} 3LINS ‘OvON LS 2689Y

HIMIS AAVIINYS QILYIOT ATILVHVLIS b

NE_40 v 09 o 0 "ONI "ONI¥I3NIONI 3NIdTY —— . Sa¥oo3
- aw — ¥96L% "ON ¥OAIAYNS TWNOISSZIONd GISNION A NI QGO st oed
0f = 41 3Iv0S 3OVTIVM=INSTVHOIN ¥IONID ININIZHOV ONv SLNIWISYI 40 NOVAVID3Q ©

'SU¥0I38 ALNNOD ONVTINVO —

HONOHHL ™~ S39vd " ¥3AI NI 4304003
3ANCOHJIT3L T138 NYOIHOIW %® NOSIAI LI0dL13a
"ANYJNOD ¥3MOd MIWNSNOD HO4 LN3WISYI C

A =

‘ONMYHEG LTINB-SY
NO NMOHS 38 TIM SLN3W3SVI GNV ‘Sy313n
‘SAUNLN ONNOUOHIANN Tl¥ 340 NOILYDOT NI 'L

T ‘SALON

LZ NOUDIS.
N

NyoiHoIn
GO0 0 2VVTHA
N GidHSNMOL
SNNININOGNOD 39018 39YTHA

NIYWHILYM 8

NVId ALITILN
OT1 'NOUONYLSNOI YSY) ¥YTI38
o\

MO0 CBL—b¥L "d 8YSE T
£€9¢ 'ON 'd’0'0'0
LANINIROGNOD
HHAUNG LSIM,,

.
|

.

i

J
..BF

©

3 017308V

|
!

“L7N8 38 LSON NMOHS
SININIACUDHI ONY STYNLOMAULS TV T

“ALYLS WHALYN SLI NI 1431 ¥0
(s 1) ‘SIUNLONMLS AB QIIdNIJ0 ‘UIAY JdY HOIHM
Jrie e 3S0HL 1d30X3 Q3dvISONVT 38 0L 2V
A Ve e SY2HY ININIII NOWKOD WHiN3D TIv 'L

‘SALON

@ Z 101

_.q__LﬁliWHﬂE{M

SINM fano N
zoE\Eu% \ 3

AVMIARIO = AM¥0 \

MIVMIOS = MS \
IS WHOLS DNLLSIKI = —— o — %,
AIMIS WAOLS 03S0ONd = — —— \ \,\A.
NIYANILYM ONUSIXE = ———-—— 7 N \ &/
NIVWYILYM 03S0d0¥d = ——--—— e
YIMIS AYVLINYS ONUSIXT = —— ——
UIMIS ANYLINVS (3SO0Nd = —— —
34 AND ONUSIXI = <«
T10d ¥IM0d ONLSIXI = (3LVARId) / Al
S3NI QYIHYIAO ONISIX3 = “HO AVM NAGYOr (daL) e
TIOHNYA AMVIINVS ONILSKI =
JTOHNYA AYVLINYS Q3S0d0¥d
TIOHNYAN 4IM3IS WHOLS ONILSIXT
NISY8 HOLYD ONILSIX3
HIEANN ONIGHNG
NOWD3S ON3 a3S0d0y¥d
NISYE HOLVD (3S0d0¥d =
3AA ALY9 ONLLSKX3
INVHOAH 3914 ONUSIXI =
ANVHOAH 3413 G3S0d0¥d
310d LHIIN =

=N

a
&
=]

T
T

VM
AFTHSY by

SIS (VY] ¥ ST WD
“ON! 'ONIYIINIINT

]
Q
S

2

\

AvuNIalsIN

6 1N | B ANM £ LINN

NIVNYELYM 8

(34‘1\1/\&4{3)

(aar) | .
ava W2

&

e

ONIAIANNS

WYOLS .8l

"
vt wv edmAFooe e
o

[

z
WHOLS
WCl

aN3oTT (3am 1334 99)
1334LS Mol0dng

LIHON=INTTV AR
(xv4) sacC—928 (92)
IVIONINWOD

(sne) tosc-926 (@92)

(3aim 1334 §'6Y)
13341S LSIM




Py
we-w | H555 neg

v9 =—

[—— ]}
L EUR o]
AR 48 YN
p—

=]

8
il s
1HE
[x]
a8
4 o
mw s g
AR
mauw =2
KEIRAE
HNE
L I S
g o
]
(3344 TI0L)

=N

SIS BN 7 SIS WD
"ONI'DNIYI3NIDNT

ANGAYY NOUOANISNGD
SN 10%
AARY3-L0n
AOINIROCNCO S
—SNOEAIORNS
IYLINZQIS3Y

LIS NYOROM AON
801 NS
avou LS Zoeer

SAAUNS AMYONNCE
SAANNS WV
ONIAIAYUNS

LINON-0TTV AN
SUE-9T8 smz)
10L8-R8 {2v2)

L0OAYT_HOUNAUSNGO
DMAIAE TNV
ONRICNDHNG 118
RNINNYG US|
IVISUINWOD

)

020z/1/01 3Lva d3S0dodd

SWNININOANOD 39ald 39VTIIA

L % 9 "ON SSNIQTING ¥yOod INIWINT NOWWOD it = 7]
NV1d ININ3ISVF IN3W3T3 waanao =[]
‘G3LON ISMHIHLO
SSTINN (£8°0) .0t 39Y STWVM TIv ¢ dIHSY3INMO 40 SLINN =
08 oe o 10££-926 (8v2) ‘0ILON ISMAIHLO SSTTNN AW =¥
e 1/€8% IN 'IAON STIONV LHOM LY 3dY STIVM TIv T :gN3931
- . 601 3LINS ‘QYOY 1S3IM Z689% “J03¥3HL STYWIDIQ ANV 1334
0€ = 1 :37V0S “ONI ‘ONIMFINIONT ANIJTY NI 38V NWOHS SNOISNZWIQ TV 't
Y96/t 'ON ¥OAIAYNS TVYNOISSII08d TISNION {S3LON
3OVTIVM—IMSTVHOIIN H3ONID
e G
00'8L
0068 0068
]
N
& T
! Q _ ﬂ_ o
o
] =1
°
<0
&
3o 3dAL — 9L ® +L SLINN
. ‘L4 ‘08
(¥).0, 3dAL — SL ® €L SLINN 005 14 708 568
o
L4 DS 558 &
° ]
oo
1]
4
W
#
3
@ 3
&
~
@
G3LYAYOXANT
Q3L VAYOXINDY 6044
\TE;,\_oxuz:ﬂ ,
QA VAYOXIND > T 1 T
| 14 @ o o <]
1 T T ) & & [
o o o ‘at ‘g 71
@ 2 ) LB £°8 0621
0521 ££°8 L8
0068 00°6¢-
008




average ground level at the front building line to the
highest point of the roof surface in the case of a flat
roof; to the deck line of mansard roofs; to the mean
height level between the eaves and ridge of gable, hip
and gambrel roofs.

Chimneys, spires, antenna, turrets, and similar
projections other than signs shall not be included in

calculating building height.

BUILDING LINE: A line parallel to the front lot line that
separates all parts of a building from the open spaces
adjacent thereto on the same lot. For the purposes of
this Ordinance, a minimum building line is the same as
arequired setback line.

BUILDING OFFICIAL: The person or persons
designated by the Village to administer and enforce the
applicable construction codes.

BUILDING, PRINCIPAL: A building or group of buildings
inwhich is conducted the main or principal use of the
lot on which the building is situated. (See “BUILDING,
ACCESSORY” and “USE, PRINCIPAL".)

BUILDING, TEMPORARY: A building which is not
permanently affixed to the property, and is permitted to
exist for a specific reason for a specific period of time.
An example of a temporary building is a trailer used on
construction site.

BUMPER BLOCKS: Concrete or cement cast units
located at one end of each parking space, designed

to protect buildings, walls, fences, sidewalks or
landscaping from damage by vehicles. Asphalt bumper
blocks may not be used in the Village of Oxford.

CARETAKER LIVING QUARTERS: An independent
residential dwelling unit designed for and occupied by
one or two persons, of which at least one is employed
to look after goods, buildings, or property on the parcel
on which the living quarters are located.

CEMETERY: Land used for the burial of the
dead including columbariums, crematories, and
mausoleums.

CHILD CARE CENTER: An establishment where

three (3) or more children, not related by bonds of
consanguinity or fostership to the family residing

on the same premises, are cared for in return for
remuneration. Such child care centers need not have
a resident family on the premises. A child care center
may also sometimes be referrelito as a NURSERY, DAY
NURSERY, DAY CARE CENTER, or NURSERY SCHOOL.

CLINIC, VETERINARY: A place for the care, diagnosis,
and treatment of sick or injured animals, and those

in need of medical or minor surgical attention. A
veterinary clinic may include customary pens or cages

enclosed within the walls of the clinic building.

CLINIC, MEDICAL: An establishment where
human patients who are not lodged overnight are
admitted for examination and treatment by a group
of physicians, dentists, or similar professionals.

A medical clinic may incorporate customary
laboratories and pharmacies incidental to or
necessary for its operation or to the service of its
patients, but may not include facilities for overnight
patient care or major surgery.

CLUB, HEALTH: Any establishment providing
physical culture or health services, including health
clubs, racquetball or tennis clubs, reducing salons,
or tanning salons.

CLUB OR LODGE, PRIVATE: A non-profit association
of persons who are bona fide members paying dues
which owns or leases premises, the use of which

is restricted to members and their guests. The
facilities owned or used by such organization may be
referred to as a “club” or “lodge” in this Ordinance.

COLLECTOR STREET: See STREET, COLLECTOR.

COMMERCIAL, VEHICLE: A truck or motor vehicle
with cab and chassis and with a stake, rack, body,
dump body, wrecker bady, tanker body or any other
body, the mounted height of which exceeds the
height of the cab roof more than eight (8) inches.
Any truck or motor vehicle which has a commercial
license plate and is designed to accommodate a
body length in excess of 9 feet. Commercial vehicles
shall not include motor homes or recreational
vehicles, but shall include construction equipment
such as backhoes, power shovels, bulldozers,
earth moving equipment, semi trucks, tractors and
trailers.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: See MASTER PLAN.

CONDITIONAL USE: A use which is subject to
conditional special approval by the Village Planning
Commission. A conditional use may be granted

only when there is a specific provision in this
Ordinance. A conditional use is not considered to be
a nonconforming use and is distinct from a Special
Land Use. See SPECIAL LAND USE.

CONDOMINIUM: Ownership in common with others
of a parcel of land and certain parts of a building
thereon which would normally be used by all of the
occupants, such as yards, foundations, basements,
floors, walls, hallways, stairways, elevators and

all other related common elements, together with
individual ownership in fee of a particular dwelling
unit in such building. Condominiums shall be

ARTICLE 2: DEFINITIONS

Building Height

VILLAGE OF OXFORD ZONING ORDINANCE

ADOPTED - NOVEMBER 14, 2017

1 Purpose

2 Definition

Planned Unit 4 Use Standards 3 Zogiﬂgblstrict
and Uses

5 Development

6 Development
Standards

Provisions

g Administration & 8 Nonconformities 7 General
Enforcement




protected with fencing, rail guards, and warning signs.

C. This regulation shall not prohibit the normal removal or filling
of soil for the construction of an approved building or structure
when such plans have been approved by the Building Official,
and a building permit has been issued for said building
development.

SECTION 6.1.17 » OPEN STORAGE OR DUMPING ON
LAND PROHIBITED

The use of land for the open storage or collection or accumulation of
lumber (excluding firewood less than two feet long) or human made
materials, or for the dumping or disposal of scrap metal, junk, junk
cars, parts of automobiles, trucks, and boats, tires, garbage, rubbish,
or other refuse or of ashes, slag or other wastes or by products, shall
not be permitted in any zoning district.

SECTION 6.1.18 « COMMERCIAL VEHICLES IN
RESIDENTIAL AREAS

A. Purpose. The purpose of restrictions on commercial vehicles is
to preserve the health, safety and general welfare of persons
and property in areas designed and utilized for single family
residential development. The parking of large commercial
vehicles are frequently impediments to the ingress and egress
of emergency vehicles and equipment, and are frequently
unsafe when operated on residential streets. The noise, exhaust
emissions and appearance of such commercial vehicles tend
to impair the health, safety and general welfare of the people of
the Village.

B. Residential Parking Prohibited. No commercial vehicle of any
kind, shall be parked in a residentially zoned or used area.
Provided however, this provision shall not apply to commercial
vehicles temporarily parked less than eight (8) hours in a
residential area in conjunction with maintenance or service to a
residential property.

C. Presumption of Ownershlip. In any proceeding for violation
of any parking provision of this section, the person to whom
a commercial vehicle is registered, as determined from the
registration plate displayed on said motor vehicle, shall be
presumed in evidence to be the person who committed the
violation charged.

SECTION 6.1.19 * OUTDOOR STORAGE OF RECREATION
AND OTHER VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT IN SINGLE
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS

The outdoor storage or parking of any airplane, antique or racing
automobile, boat, boat hoist or dock, float, trailer, trailer coach,
camping trailer, motorized home, vacant or unused mobile home,
demountable travel equipment of the type adaptable to light duty
trucks, and other equipment or vehicles of a similar nature, shall be
prohibited for a period greater than forty-eight (48) hours in all single
family residential districts, except where the following minimum
conditions are met:

A. All such vehicles or equipment shall be placed within a
completely enclosed building or located behind the required

ARTICLE 6: DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

front building line, but no closer than the required side or rear
setback requirement.

B. Storage or parking shall be limited to a lot or parcel of land upon
which is located an inhabited dwelling unit and the vehicle or
equipment is owned by the occupant.

C. Trailer coaches, motor homes and other vehicles or equipment
designed or adaptable for sleeping purposes shall remain
unoccupied and shall not be connected to sanitary sewer
facilities, or to electricity, water or gas.

D. Not more than two (2) recreation vehicles per dwelling unit may
be kept or stored outdoors at one time. Not more than one
of these recreation vehicles may exceed sixteen (16) feet in
length. The size of recreation vehicles kept or stored outdoors
may not exceed eight (8) feet in width, ten (10) feet in height, or
twenty-eight (28) feet in length.

E. Such vehicles so kept or stored shall be in good repair. Open
storage of partially or disassembled component parts of said
uses is prohibited.

m

The storage of vacant mobile homes in single family residential
districts shall be prohibited.

SECTION 6.1.20 » UNLICENSED VEHICLES

No unlicensed motor vehicles shall be kept on any property for a
period of more than fifteen (15) days except in an -1 District or if
contained entirely within a building. This provision shall not pertain to
vehicles such as farm tractors which are not ordinarily licensed.

SECTION 6.1.21 < ENCLOSURE OF ROOF APPLIANCES
ORACCESSORIES

In all zoning districts, roof appliances such as, but not limited to,
cooling towers, air conditioners, heating apparatus, dust collectors,
filters, transformers and any other such appliance or apparatus,
other than flag poles, chimneys for carrying products of combustion,
wireless communication facilities, and radio antenna towers, shall
be enclosed with opaque screens not less in height than the height
of the highest appliance, as measured from the plane of the roof
surface upon which the screen device is mounted to the top of the
highest appliance. However, if the screening device is mounted on
the top of the parapet or other part of the building facade which
extends above the roof surface, and the height of the parapet or
other part of the building facade is equal to the height of the highest
appliance, such walls may be lowered to permit passage of air

for cross ventilation, provided that the roof appliances are totally
screened from view. The design of the screening device shall be
compatible with the architectural design of the building upon which
itis located.

SECTION 6.1.22 - SIDEWALKS

For all developments requiring site plan approval, either a new public
sidewalk or the reconstruction of existing sidewalks, shall be required
to be constructed to Village standards along the perimeter of the

lot which abuts any public or private street. New or reconstructed
sidewalks or bikeways shall be aligned with existing or proposed
sidewalks or bikeways. Additionally, when a site is proposed for

VILLAGE OF OXFORD ZONING ORDINANCE
ADOPTED - NOVEMBER 14, 2017

4 Use Standards 3 Zoglrl}gnlstrlct 2 Definition 1 Purpose
and Uses

5 Planned Unit
Development

Development
6 Standards

8 Nonconformities 7 gent_zrgl
rovisions

Administration &

9 Enforcement

71



